ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BOARD
VISION

PCCOU}E“ALJILI'}Y GOMMUNICM‘ION | TEAMWORK | [ISTEXINCE

SN

UL 0 -;;; 3T %
5 ¥ ¥
PR LSRR O
Our Mission:
“Bound by our core values -- Accountability, Communication and Teamwork - we are committed to providing the highest fevel of service to our custonmers —

DEDICATED-RELIABLE-OUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICE”

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
December 9, 2014
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

December 9, 2014
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments at the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A three-minute time limit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing fo Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation,

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a translator to
understand or communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translator with them to the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted afier distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine matters, status reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
November 4, 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
November 18, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
November 18, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

Demands on General Fund Account for October 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general

Jfund account as presented.

Investment Report for October 2014
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as
presented.

Water Purchases for October 2014
For information purposes only.

Next Regular Board Meeting: January 13, 2015, 6:00 p.m.
Next Special Board Meeting: January 27, 2015, 5:00 p.m.

Tab 2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
November 2014

The meeting reimbursements schedule will be distributed at the time
of the Board meeting for review and approval.

Intentionally left blank.

Review “DRAFT? Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Prepared by White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP
No recommendation provided.

Review and Approve Resolution 12-2014 of the Board of Directors
Amending Board Policy for Election and Rotation of Board Officers
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resolution.

Page 2 of 5



2.4  Approve Executive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2015
Intentionally left blank. No recommendation provided.

2.5  Review and Approve Board of Directors Committee Assignments for 2015
No recommendation provided.

2.6  Approve/Confirm Appointment of Directors to Serve on the Puente Basin
Water Agency
Intentionally Left Blank
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve/confirm the appointments.

2.7 Review and Approve Resolution 12.1-2014 of the Board of Directors
Appointing Representatives to the Puente Basin Water Agency
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the appointments.

2.8  Approve/Confirm Appointment of Director to Serve on the Pomona-
Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission
Intentionally Left Blank
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve/confirm the appointment.

2.9 Review and Approve District Investment Policy
Recommendation: The Board of Directors ratify and confirm the Investment
Policy as adopted by Resolution No. 2.1-2006

2.10 Review and Approve Resolution 12.2-2014 Appointing District Treasurer
and Delegating Authority for the Investment of Surplus Funds of the District
to the General Manager/Treasurer
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resolution as presented.

2.11 Review and Approve Puente Basin Water Agency Agreement No. 3 -
Pomona Basin Regional Groundwater Project: Phases 1 and 2
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Agreement as presented.

2.12  Review and Approve Dewatering Agreement (Nogales Grade Separation)
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Agreement as presented.

2.13  Public Relations (Rose Perea)
e Communications Qutreach (CV Strategies)
e Education Update
For information purposes only.

Page 3 of §



2.14 Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
= Urban Water Institute Spring Water Conference, March 4-6, Palm Springs,
CA
»  CUEMA Elected Officials Summit, March 29-30, 2015, Renaissance
Esmeralda Hotel, Indian Wells, CA
Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1 Updates on Legislative Issues
Intentionally lefi blank.

Tab4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
= Customer Letter

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS
5.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
= Agenda Regular Board Meeting held November 5, 2014
= Action Line Regular Board Meeting held November 19, 2014
There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.
52  Association of California Water Agencies (Directors Lewis/Bellah)
5.3  Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Lima/Lewis)
5.4  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)
5.5  Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.6  Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
5.7 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)
59 Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
6.2  Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Mr. Joseph Byrne)

Page 4 of 5



Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
take action arose after the posting of the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
President SZU PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 5 of §






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
November 4, 2014 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Teresa P. Rios

Director Robert W. Lewis

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph P. Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger
Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF
Ken Deck, General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

Dave Warren, Water Systems Superintendent

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None.



Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, the Consent Calendar was
unanimously approved.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:
1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on October 14, 2014

1.2

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on October 21, 2014

1.3

Water Purchases for September 2014

Next Special Board Meeting November 18, 2014, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting December 9, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for October 2014

Director Lewis made a motion to amend the Meeting Reimbursement Report deleting his
attendance at the Leadership Breakfast and adding his attendance at the PWAG meeting on
October 29, 2014—no charge. Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, the
Directors’ Meeting Reimbursement Report was approved as amended. The motion was
unanimously carried.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.2

Review Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Report as of September 30, 2014
Mr. Henry summarized the report for the Board and reviewed the balances as of September 30,
2014, indicating that a very low rate environment still exists. He noted that the District currently
holds approximately $18 million in unencumbered reserves.

Mr. Henry answered questions posed by members of the Board and after discussion, a motion
was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, to receive and file the investment
report as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None



2.3

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations for Period Ending
September 30, 2014

Mr. Henry explained the report covering the period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014, in
detail and then responded to questions from the Board. Mr. Henry noted that income and
expenses for the first quarter of the year were in line with the budgeted amounts.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, to receive and file the
Statement of Operations as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.4

Receive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 Prepared by White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP

Mr. Lima advised that the Report was presented and approved by the Commission at the last
meeting held on October 16, 2014,

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Lewis, to receive and file the PWR
Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014. The motion was
unanimously carried.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

2.5

Review and Approve Agreement for Shared Services Between Bellflower-Somerset Mutual
Water Company and Rowland Water District

Mr. Deck discussed the purpose of the Agreement which is to provide a cost savings to both
agencies. The District has developed technology establishing processes and procedures and has
acquired expertise that Bellflower-Somerset can benefit from without the initial cost to institute
these programs. He advised that legal counsel, Joe Byrne, has reviewed the Agreement and
made suggestions to clarify its purpose further. After discussion a motion was made by Director
Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah to authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement
on behalf of the District once legal counsel has made the minor changes providing further
clarification. The motion was unanimously carried.

Ayes: Directors Lu-Yang, Bellah, Lima, Lewis and Rios
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None



2.6

Review and Approve Resolution No. 11-2014 Recognizing and Honoring Ken Deck

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Bellah, to approve Resolution
No. 11-2014 commending Ken Deck for his years of service to the water industry and to the
District. The motion was approved by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

2.7

Public Relations (Rose Perea)

Mrs. Perea reported that the Project Wet Teachers’ Workshop was held on October 28, 2014 at
the Chino Basin Water Conservation District in Montclair, California. Of the 10 teachers from
the District’s service area that signed up, 8 attended. The teachers commented that they were
very impressed with the program and with the materials provided. The WEWAC Committee has
established a “WEWAC Water Scholar Program” in order to promote water awareness through
education programs. The Water Scholar Program is offered to High School Seniors who are
planning to attend a two- or four-year college in a water-related curriculum. Four, $500
scholarships payable to the educational institution will be awarded. The applicant must submit
an essay that addresses: “Describe What the Importance of Clean Water Means to You”, 1,000
to 1,500 words. The application deadline is January 29, 2015.

Communications Qutreach (CV Strategies)

Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies, reported that the Press Release introducing the District’s
new legal counsel had been issued on October 21, 2014 and circulated with statewide and
industry concentration. A Press Release recognizing General Manager, Ken Deck, and the
management transition to the new General Manager, Tom Coleman, including the focus on
shared services, will be forthcoming.

Education Update
No comments.

2.8

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

e CUEMA Elected Officials Summit, March 29-30, 2015, Renaissance Esmeralda Hotel,
Indian Wells, CA
The Board requested that this event be placed on next month’s agenda for further
consideration.

e Youth Science Center Celebration and Awards Gala, November 14, 2014, 6:00 p.m.,
Glendora Country Club.
Staff was asked to make a reservation for President Lu-Yang’s attendance at the Gala.

e Best Best & Krieger Client Appreciation Dinner at ACWA Conference, December, 3, 2014,
5:30 p.m., Roy’s Hawaiian Fusion, Marriott Marina Hotel, San Diego, CA.
Staff was asked to RSVP for Directors Lewis, Bellah, Lima and Lu-Yang.

4



Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Nothing to report.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing to report.

Tab § COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the October 15, 2014 Regular Board meeting
and noted that it was reported that due to the poor water quality of water entering the Miramar
Treatment Plant, the Plant is not operating at optimum efficiency.

5.2

Association of California Water Agencies

Director Lewis reported that Tim Quinn, ACWA Executive Director, made a presentation at the
Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG) meeting.

53
Puente Basin Water Agency
Director Lima reported that the next meeting is scheduled for November 6, 2014.

5.4
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

5.5
Project Ad-Hoc Committee
Nothing to report.

5.6

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Mr. Carrera reported that the Government Affairs Committee meeting scheduled for November
10, 2014, has been cancelled due to the Veterans’ Day Holiday.

5.7

PWR Joint Water Line Commission

Director Lima reported that the PWR Joint Waterline Commission Audit Report for Fiscal Year
2013-2014 prepared by White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP had been approved at the October 16,
2014, Commission meeting.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
President Lu-Yang reported that the upcoming conference had been cancelled. Nothing further

to report.



5.9
Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council
Director Rios noted that the next meeting is scheduled for November 10, 2014.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Personnel Report

Mr. Deck reported that he and Mr. Coleman have been working on a District reorganization plan
and that they will present the revised Organizational Chart to the Board at the November 18,
2014, Special Board Meeting.

6.2

Engineer’s Report

e Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager, reported that in connection with staff’s periodic
inspection of District easements, it was discovered that the Queen of Heaven Cemetery had
encroached on a District easement for waterlines. They have acknowledged the
encroachment.

o Dave Warren, Water Systems Superintendent, provided an update on Pump Station No. 1 and
reported that it is approximately 85% complete and that the pipeline along Harbor Boulevard
is approximately 80% complete.

e Mr. Deck reported that a fire hydrant on the Fullerton Road-La Habra Pipeline had been hit
and that when repairs were requested by the Nature Conservancy, he advised them that the
hydrant had been turned over to La Habra County Water District.

e  Mr. Deck reported that the District is currently receiving approximately 900 gallons of water
per minute through the La Habra/Orchard Dale water connection pursuant to the “Water
Production and Delivery Agreement”.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Nothing to report.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

o Director Rios thanked Ted Carrera for the mentoring and friendship he provided during her
tenure on the Board and for his encouragement and support to her as a new Board member --
she is saddened to see him leave the District.

o President Lu-Yang thanked Ted Carrera for his help and support in transitioning her onto the
Board and wished him well on his retirement.

e Director Lewis reported that with Ken Deck’s impending retirement from the District, Mr.
Deck has stepped down as Chair of the Public Water Agencies Group (PWAG) and that Tom
Coleman has been selected as the new Chair of the Group.



Future Agenda Items
o CUEMA Elected Officials Summit, March 29-30, 2015, Renaissance Esmeralda Hotel,
Indian Wells, CA

Late Business
None.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

November 18, 2014 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph P. Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger
Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager
Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Dave Warren, Water Systems Superintendent

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
None.



Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Discuss District Reorganization Plan

Staff and the Board of Directors discussed the proposed District Reorganization Plan and the
continuing organizational development consistent with the District’s Strategic Plan. No
reportable action was taken.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business
None

Next Regular Board Meeting December 9, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 5:44 p.m.

Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

November 18, 2014 — 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph P. Byrne, Legal Counsel, Best Best & Krieger
Erin La Combe Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Greg Galindo, La Puente Valley County Water District
David Hastings, La Puente Valley County Water District
John P. Escalera, La Puente Valley County Water District
Charlie Aguirre, La Puente Valley County Water District
William Rojas, La Puente Valley County Water District
Henry P. Hernandez, La Puente Valley County Water District
Michael Holmes, Walnut Valley Water District

Erik Hitchman, Walnut Valley Water District

Allen L. Wu, Walnut Valley Water District

Edwin M. Hilden, Walnut Valley Water District

Barbara A. Carrera, Walnut Valley Water District
Theodore L. Ebenkamp, Walnut Valley Water District
Scarlett P. Kwong, Walnut Valley Water District

Klaus Rohwer, Northrop Grumman Corporation

Amy Sullivan, Northrop Grumman Corporation



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager
Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Dave Warren, Water Systems Superintendent

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
None.

Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Presentation by Northrop Grumman Corporation on the Puente Valley Operable Unit
Clean-up Project

Mr. Klaus Rohwer, Project Coordinator, Northrop Grumman Corporation, provided a Power
Point presentation explaining the location and purpose of the clean-up project as well as the
relationship between the Northrop Grumman Corporation, Walnut Valley Water District, La
Puente Valley County Water District, Rowland Water District and the Puente Basin Water
Agency. No reportable action was taken.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
None.

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business
None

Next Regular Board Meeting December 9, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

Attest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 1
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail

GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
18720

10114 10/01/2014 18720 62584 1ST ENTERPRISE BANK Retention Payment No 4- Whittier Booster Station 20,985.50

Total 18720: 20,985.50
18721

10/14 10/01/2014 18721 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 139.86

10/14 10/01/2014 18721 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 2,845.09

10/14  10/01/2014 18721 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,258.01

Total 18721: 4,242.96
18722
10/14  10/01/2014 18722 402 BOOMERANG BLUEPRINT EDISON PLANS 24.42
Total 18722: 24.42
18723
10/14 10/01/2014 18723 1079 CA-NV SECTION AWWA H20 KNOW ONLINE TRAINING FOR 30 EMPLOYEE 5,370.00
Total 18723: 5,370.00
18724
10/14 10/01/2014 18724 62439 CVSTRATEGIES COMMUNICATION SERVICES 5,403.79
Total 18724: 5,403.79
18725
10114 10/01/2014 18725 29 DANIEL WARREN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 56,00
10/14 10/01/2014 18725 29 DANIEL WARREN TOTAL EXPENSES-REFRESHER COURSE IN RIVE 123.86
Total 18725: 179.86
18726
10/14  10/01/2014 18726 1754 ED BUTTS FORD 2015 FORD EXPLORER VIN-1FM5K7D83FGAT78339 31,380.33
Total 187286: 31,380.33
18727
10/14 10/01/2014 18727 62239 FRANKLIN TRUCK PARTS TRUCK #28 19.88
Total 18727; 19.88
18728
10/14 10/01/2014 18728 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT 3,766.40
10/114 10/01/2014 18728 5600 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE 2,146.60
Total 18728: 5,913.00
18729
10/14  10/01/2014 18729 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 3,100.79
3,100.79

Total 18729;




Page: 2

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
18730
10/14 10/01/2014 18730 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS WINDOW CLEANING INSIDE & OUT 300.00
Total 18730: 300.00
18731
10/14  10/01/2014 18731 62531 KEN GRODY FORD MAINTENANCE TRUCK 3 602.04
Total 18731: 602.04
18732
10/14  10/01/2014 18732 62574 MYSTIC LAMINATING BALANCE-TROPHY CASE 745.00
Total 18732: 745.00
18733
10/14 10/01/2014 18733 62582 PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION  Progress Payment 4 - Whittier Booster Station 398,724.50
Total 18733: 398,724.50
18734
10/14 10/01/2014 18734 62448 PARS GASBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 300.00
Total 18734: 300.00
18735
10/14 10/01/2014 18735 62575 PROGROUP BALANCE-BOARDROOM WALL GRAPHICS 1,470.66
Total 18735: 1,470.66
18736
10/14  10/01/2014 18736 335 PUBLIC SAFETY APPREC LUNCHEON  2014-PUBLIC SAFETY LUCHEON 240.00
Total 18736: 240.00
18737
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC RMA 29367-CREDIT MEMO 169.32-
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 6" X 12-1/2" x 2" |P SB-239-069012-114 FCRC W/SS 647.27
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC GT6186" X 18" GALV SLIP TOP SECTION 712.50
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SDR35PG620 6" X 20" SDR35 GSKT SEWER PIPE G 489.88
10/14  10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC GT624 6" X 24" GALV SLIP TOP SECTION 322.09
1014 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC C850CCDC8 CLOW 850 FIRE HYD DC 8H 7,514.48
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JPW5252PC J&R P-W5-1/4 PLMR 2PC COVER 850.00
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JPW525RL J&R P-W5-1/4 PLMR RDG LID 318.76
10/14  10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JPW552PC J&R P-W-5-1/2 PLMR 2PC 969.50
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JPW55RL J&R P-W5-1/2 PLMR RDG LID 539.89
10/14 10/01/2014 18737 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC GCWS6 6" GATE CAP M/ WTR 735.76
10/14  10/01/2014 18737 62502 S &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC GT618 6" X 18" GALV SLIP TOP SECTION 517.76
Total 18737: 13,448.54
18738
10/14  10/01/2014 18738 6600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST LEADERSHIP BREAKFAST 140.00
140.00

Total 18738:




Page: 3

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
18739
1014 10/01/2014 18739 62577 TOM COLEMAN TOTAL EXPENSES-CUEMA CONFERENCE 281.00
10/14 10/01/2014 18739 62577 TOM COLEMAN TOTAL EXPENSES-FUEL 131.57
Total 18739: 412,57
18740
10/14  10/01/2014 18740 62501 TW TELECOM INTERNET & DATA 1,460.61
Total 18740; 1,460.61
18741
10114  10/01/2014 18741 323 UPS POSTAGE 19.42
Total 18741: 19.42
18742
10/14  10/01/2014 18742 7950 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY material for valve tree 644.96
Total 18742: 644.96
18755
10/14  10/09/2014 18755 62584 1ST ENTERPRISE BANK Retention for Progress Payment 5 - Whittier Booster St 13,332.48
Total 18755: 13,332.48
18756
10/14  10/09/2014 18756 1000 ACWA/JPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 38,778.37
10114  10/09/2014 18756 1000 ACWA/JPIA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS 635.40
10/14 10/09/2014 18756 1000 ACWA/JPIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 65.78
10/14 10/09/2014 18756 1000 ACWA/JPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS 7,448.96
10/14  10/08/2014 18756 1000 ACWA/JPIA DIRECTORS HEALTH BENEFITS 6,616.66
Total 18756: 53,545.17
18757
10/14  10/09/2014 18757 4600 AIRGAS USALLC OXY/ACETYLENE FOR TANK 133.03
10114 10/09/2014 18757 4600 AIRGAS USALLC CUTTING TIPS FOR TORCH 27.08
Total 18757: 160.11
18758
10/14  10/09/2014 18758 1625 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS 1,615.96
Total 18758: 1,615.96
18759
10/14  10/09/2014 18759 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) BULK ITEM 45.45
Total 18759: 45.45
18760
10/14  10/09/2014 18760 62440 BNY MELLON N.A. INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 3,147.86
3,147.86

Total 18760:




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 4
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
18761

10/14  10/09/2014 18761 62524 BRITTNIE VAN DE CAR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 17.36

Total 18761: 17.36
18762
10/14 10/09/2014 18762 403 CASELLE INC APPLICATION SOFTWARE: UTILITY/SERVICE CRD 1,600.00
Total 18762: 1,500.00
18763
10/14  10/09/2014 18763 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 40.80
Total 18763: 40.80
18764
10/14  10/09/2014 18764 2125 DANIELS TIRE SERVICE TIRE TRUCK 17 342.10
Total 18764: 342.10
18765
10/14 10/09/2014 18765 62351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC. D1APHRAGM PUMP REPAIR 187.54
Total 18765: 187.54
18766
10/14  10/09/2014 18766 330 FUEL PROINC D/O INSPECTION 170.00
Total 18766: 170.00
18767
10/14 10/09/2014 18767 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL BLUEBEAM REVU 12 EXTREME-ANNUAL MAINTEN 1,837.00
Total 18767: 1,937.00
18768
10/14  10/09/2014 18768 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,844.39
10/14 10/09/2014 18768 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 24,10
Total 18768: 1,868.49
18769

10114  10/09/2014 18769 62517 INVENSYS SYSTEMS, INC. IGP10-A22C1F (0-32 FT LEVEL TRANSMITTER) 4,754.00

10/14  10/09/2014 18769 62517 INVENSYS SYSTEMS, INC. IGP10-A22D1F (0-300 PSI TRANSMITTER) 950.80

10/14  10/09/2014 18769 62517 INVENSYS SYSTEMS, INC. TAXES 570.71

Total 18769: 6,275.51
18770

10/14  10/09/2014 18770 62491 ITZEN ARCHITECTS INC PRINCIPAL DESIGN COORDINATION 268.75

10/14  10/09/2014 18770 62491 ITZEN ARCHITECTS INC PROJECT DESIGNER:DESIGN COORDIANTION, CL 481.25

10/14  10/09/2014 18770 62491 ITZEN ARCHITECTS INC LANDSCAPE DESIGNER:CONCEPTUAL PLAN & PL 1,650.00

Total 18770: 2,400.00
18771
10/14  10/09/2014 18771 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC 3/4-10 X 3 1/2 HEX CAP SCREW 316 STAINLESS 578.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: &
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
10/14 10/09/2014 18771 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC 3/4-10 HEX NUTS 316 STAINLESS 148.00
10114 10/09/2014 18771 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC TAX 65.34
Total 18771: 791.34
18772
10/14 10/09/2014 18772 62327 MATHIS GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 2,827.50
Total 18772: 2,827.50
18773
10/14 10/09/2014 18773 62078 MCKINNEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC contract work for construction of water services 17,325.00
Total 18773: 17,325.00
18774
10/114 10/09/2014 18774 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 141.11
10/14  10/09/2014 18774 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR PBWA 37.67
Total 18774: 178.78
18775
10/14 10/09/2014 18775 62582 PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION  Progress Payment 5 for Whittier Booster Station 253,317.02
Total 18775: 253,317.02
18776
10/14  10/09/2014 18776 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSES 132.69
Total 18776: 132.69
18777
10/14 10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES 121.02
10/14 10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC JE3403SG07 3/4" NO LEAD CORP 303.78
10/14 10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC KS1100 1" X 100 TYPE K SOFT COPPER 486,00
10/14 10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC KS160 1" X 60 TYPE K SOFT COPPER 291.60
10/14  10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SALES TAX 69.98
10/14  10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC KS160 1" x 60' TYPE K SOFT COOPER 1,166.40
10/14  10/09/2014 18777 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX 104.98
Total 18777: 2,543.76
18778
10/14  10/09/2014 18778 339 SCWUA RESERVATION (4) 100.00
Total 18778: 100.00
18779
10/14  10/09/2014 18779 336 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY NEWSPAPER PUBLIC NOTICE 1,687.04
Total 18779: 1,687.04
18780
10/14  10/09/2014 18780 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC 50 Percent Deposit for security system at Whittier Boo 11,850.00
11,850.00

Total 18780:




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page:

Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
18781

10/14 10/09/2014 18781 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 35,455.44

10/14 10/09/2014 18781 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 3,939.49

Total 18781: 39,394.93
18782
10/14 10/09/2014 18782 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS DIESEL CLEAR 1,245.25
Total 18782; 1,245.25
18783
10/14 10/09/2014 18783 62202 SPECTER INSTRUMENTS ANNUAL RENEWAL OF SOFTWARE MAINT. & SUP 395.00
Total 18783: 395.00
18784
10/14  10/09/2014 18784 62395 TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS INC COLLECTION FEE 664.31
Total 18784: 664.31
18785
10/14  10/09/2014 18785 62462 VERIZON CONFERENCE CALLING 72.65
Total 18785: 72.65
18786
10/14  10/09/2014 18786 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHONE SYSTEM-VOIP/VOICE LINE 1,782.14
Total 18786: 1,782.14
18787
10/14  10/09/2014 18787 205 WARREN GRAPHICS MANDATE DROUGHT FLYERS & MAILERS 2,555.28
Total 18787: 2,655.28
18788
10/14  10/09/2014 18788 62568 XCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, INC MONTHLY AGREEMENT 300.00
Total 18788: 300.00
18790

10/14 10/20/2014 18790 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 614.6 AC FT-AUG 2014 WATER 537,775.00

10/14 10/20/2014 18790 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 7,370.26

1014 10/20/2014 18790 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 1,066.91

10/14  10/20/2014 18790 4750 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 2,301.90

Total 18790: 548,514.07
18791
10/14 10/21/2014 18791 750 A & BELECTRIC BUILD FOUR 50FT 4/0 CABLES WITH POSI-LOK EN 3,982.00
Total 18791: 3,982.00
18792
10/14 10/21/2014 18792 910 ACWA REGISTRATION-ANTHONY LIMA 510.00
10/14 10/21/2014 18792 910 ACWA REGISTRATION-SZU PEI LU-YANG 510.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 7
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
10/14 10/21/2014 18792 910 ACWA REGISTRATION-ROBERT LEWIS 695.00
10/14 10/21/2014 18792 910 ACWA REGISTRATION-ROSEMARIE PEREA 510.00
10/14 10/21/2014 18792 910 ACWA REGISTRATION-JOHN BELLAH 695.00
Total 18792: 2,920.00
18793
10114  10/21/2014 18793 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMIUM 13,722.00
Total 18793: 13,722.00
18794
10/14  10/21/2014 18724 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 63.61
Total 18794: 63.61
18795
10114  10/21/2014 18795 62528 AM CONSERVATION GROUP INC HOSE NOZZLE-BLUE (250) 645.00
10114  10/21/2014 18795 62528 AM CONSERVATION GROUP INC HOSE NOZZLE-GREEN (250) 645.00
10114  10/21/2014 18795 62528 AM CONSERVATION GROUP INC FREIGHT 83.48
Total 18795: 1,373.48
18796
10/14 10/21/2014 18796 322 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN 2014 AWWA COMPENSATION SURVEY 192.90
Total 18796: 192.90
18797
1014  10/21/2014 18797 62576 ARCADIA RECLAMATION INC HAULING DIRT 145.00
Total 18797: 145.00
18798
10/14 10/21/2014 18788 3850 ATHENS SERVICES (MODERN SVC) TRASH SERVICE 218.19
Total 18798: 218.19
18799
10/14 10/21/2014 18799 1400 BADGER METER INC ORION LAPTOP: MAPPING SOFTWARE, ORION DP 11,990.00
Total 18799: 11,990.00
18800
10/14  10/21/2014 18800 224 CALIF RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,060.00
Total 18800: 1,060.00
18801
10/14  10/21/2014 18801 62071 CALIFORNIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430.00
Total 18801: 430.00
18802
10/14  10/21/2014 18802 403 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,214.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 8
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date  Number Number Payee Amount
Total 18802: 1,214.00
18803
10/14  10/21/2014 18803 6966 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 693 UNIFORM RENTAL 2,180.86
Total 18803: 2,180.86
18804
10/14 10/21/2014 18804 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 40.80
Total 18804: 40.80
18805
10/14  10/21/2014 18805 62309 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 19,319.96
Total 18805: 19,319.96
18806
10/14  10/21/2014 18806 285 CSDA MEMBERSHIP DUES 5,691.00
Total 18806: 5,691.00
18807
10114  10/21/2014 18807 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSINC PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 18807: 100.00
18808
10/14  10/21/2014 18808 2253 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,695.00
Total 18808: 1,695.00
18809
10/14  10/21/2014 18809 330 FUEL PRO INC ANNUAL MONITOR CERTIFICATION 675.00
Total 18809; 675.00
18810
10/14 10/21/2014 18810 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 2A 5,781.63
Total 18810: 5,781.63
18811
10114  10/21/2014 18811 244 [NFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2,112.64
Total 18811: 2,112.64
18812
10/14  10/21/2014 18812 62226 INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 460.00
Total 18812: 460.00
18813
10114  10/21/2014 18813 62066 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 600.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 9
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 18813: 600.00
18814
10/14  10/21/2014 18814 62586 JD PRINTING & MAILING MAILING SERVICE 1,649.36
Total 18814: 1,649.36
18815
10/14 10/21/2014 18815 62567 JOSHUA CLARK TOTAL EXPENSES-CASELLE CONFERENCE 17.00
Total 18815:; 17.00
18816
10/14  10/21/2014 18816 62020 LA COUNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS ANNUAL INDUSTRIAL WASTE INSPECTION FEE 306.00
Total 18816: 306.00
18817
10/14 10/21/2014 18817 62583 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 256.95
10/14 10/21/2014 18817 62583 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP SHORT/LONG TERM DISABILITY 963.14
Total 18817: 1,220.09
18818
10114 10/21/2014 18818 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC TOOL & SUPPLIES 30.41
10/14 10/21/2014 18818 3625 MAINTENANCE SHACK INC TOOL & SUPPLIES 54,35
Total 18818: 84,76
18819
1014 10/21/2014 18819 233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SVC FIELD METER TEST 470,00
Total 18819: 470.00
18820
10/14  10/21/2014 18820 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 48.47
Total 18820: 48.47
18821
10/14  10/21/2014 18821 3925 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 395.00
Total 18821; 385.00
18822
10/14 10/21/2014 18822 62476 NETWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 399.20
Total 18822: 399.20
18823
10/14 10/21/2014 18823 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC AUTO SUPPLIES 249.60
Total 18823: 249.60
18824
10/14 10/21/2014 18824 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES' DENTAL BENEFITS 3,207.99




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 10
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
10/14 10/21/2014 18824 62125 PREMIER ACCESS DIRECTORS DENTAL BENEFITS 541.90
10/14  10/21/2014 18824 62125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS 496.53
Total 18824: 4,246.42
18825
1014 10/21/2014 18825 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEE 9,348.74
10/14 10/21/2014 18825 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEE FOR SIX BA 11,425.59
10/14  10/21/2014 18825 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEE 1,540.00
1014  10/21/2014 18825 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEES 350.63
10/14  10/21/2014 18825 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR SIX BASINS GROUNDWATER P 7.871.98
Total 18825; 30,536.94
18826
10/14  10/21/2014 18826 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC NEMA200 NEMA-200 DE-CHLORINATOR 848.02
10/14  10/21/2014 18826 62502 S & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS 82.14
Total 18826: 930.16
18827
10/14  10/21/2014 18827 180 SEAN HENRY MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 91.84
Total 18827: 91.84
18828
10/14 10/21/2014 18828 62249 SECURE SITE SOLUTIONS INC SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 1,989.00
Total 18828: 1,989.00
18829
10/14  10/21/2014 18829 62166 SO CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 58.00
Total 18829: 58.00
18830
10/14  10/21/2014 18830 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD ANNUAL OPERATING FEES 429.91
10/14  10/21/2014 18830 215 SOUTH COAST AQMD EMISSIONS FEES 118.76
Total 18830: 549.67
18831
10/14 10/21/2014 18831 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 710.11
10/14  10/21/2014 18831 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.99
Total 18831: 727.10
18832
10/14 10/21/2014 18832 6300 STATE OF CALIFORNIA-EDD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 617.83
Total 18832; 617.83
18833
10/14  10/21/2014 18833 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT-BUCKBOARD PARAD 117.60
117.60

Total 18833:




Page: 11

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM
GL Check Check Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
18834
10/14  10/21/2014 18834 6950 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 210.00
Total 18834: 210.00
18835
10/14 10/21/2014 18835 2550 VERIZON CALIFORNIA PHONE SERVICE 541.43
Total 18835: 541.43
18836
10/14  10/21/2014 18836 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT RECLAIMED WATER 1,376.83
Total 18836: 1,376.83
18837
10114 10/21/2014 18837 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-CMMS IMPLEMENTATION 9,905.00
Total 18837: 9,905.00
18838
10/14  10/21/2014 18838 2212 WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP THIRD INTERIM BILLING FISCAL YR 6/30/14 5,500.00
Total 18838: 5,500.00
18839
10/14 10/23/2014 18839 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 51.07
Total 18839: 51.07
18840
10114 10/23/2014 18840 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 691.32
10/14  10/23/2014 18840 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 154.62
10/14  10/23/2014 18840 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 23.82
Total 18840: 869.76
18841
10114  10/23/2014 18841 62327 MATHIS GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 3,888.00
Total 18841: 3,888.00
18842
10/14 10/23/2014 18842 62078 MCKINNEY CONSTRUCTION CO INC Mckinney Invoice 46,176.68
Tolal 18842: 46,176.68
18843
10/14  10/23/2014 18843 5740 QUINN COMPANY BACKHOE LOADER AND WORK TOOLS-SERIAL #0 142,207.50
Total 18843: 142,207.50
18844
10/14  10/23/2014 18844 3360 ROBERT LEWIS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 100.80
10/14 10/23/2014 18844 3360 ROBERT LEWIS TOTAL EXPENSES-CSDA CONFERENCE 12.54




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 12

Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 18844: 113.34

18845
10/14 10/23/2014 18845 62593 STUDIO H LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTU PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SE 3,000.00

Total 18845: 3,000.00
18846
10/14 10/23/2014 18846 62045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 44.58
Total 18846: 44.58
18869
10114 10/27/2014 18859 62250 AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION  MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL-DUSTY MOISIO 65.00
Total 18859: 65.00
18860
10/14 10/27/2014 18860 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, IPADS 221543
Total 18860: 2,215.43
18861
10/14 10/27/2014 18861 1400 BADGER METER INC 3" CONSTRUCTION METERS 3,313.08
Total 18861: 3,313.08
18862
10/14 10/27/2014 18862 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCES & MISC EXPENSES 1,857.00
10/14 10/27/2014 18862 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCES & MISC EXPENSES 520.67
10/14 10/27/2014 18862 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCES & MISC EXPENSES 1,078.14
10/14 10/27/2014 18862 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCES & MISC EXPENSES 99.85
10114 10/27/2014 18862 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCES & MISC EXPENSES 75.00
10/14 10/27/2014 18862 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCES & MISC EXPENSES 471.63
Total 18862: 4,111.29
18863
10/14 10/27/2014 18863 1900 CLINICALLABOF SB WATER SAMPLES 244875
Total 18863: 2,448.75
18864
10/14 10/27/2014 18864 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,733.47
10/14 10/27/2014 18864 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,682.63
Total 18864: 3,416.10
18865
10/14 10/27/2014 18865 3300 LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL ATTORNEY FEES-MAIN BASIN 75.00
Total 18865: 75.00
18866

1014 10/27/2014 18866 62327 MATHIS GROUP CONSULTING SERVICES 562.50




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 13
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Check
Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Amount
Total 18866: 562.50
18867
1014  10/27/2014 18867 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 44,15
Total 18867: 44.15
18868
10/14  10/27/2014 18868 62448 PARS GASBY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 311.81
Total 18868: 311.81
18869
1014 10/27/2014 18869 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,363.33
10114  10/27/2014 18869 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEES 481.25
10/14 10/27/2014 18869 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT #PB13-0003 LABOR 227 ,435.70
10/14 10/27/2014 18869 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR CONSULTING FEE FOR SIX BA 6,166.01
10/14 10/27/2014 18869 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROJECT #PB13-0003 SUPPLI 1,375.00
Total 18869: 238,821.29
18870
1014 10/27/2014 18870 62562 RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT RWD-RECYCLED WATER ON CALL SERVICES 8,490.50
10114 10/27/2014 18870 62562 RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT RWD POTABLE WATER ON CALL SERVICES 5,887.50
Total 18870: 14,378.00
18871
10/14  10/27/2014 18871 62501 TW TELECOM INTERNET & DATA 1,460.61
Total 18871: 1,460.61
101514
10114 10/15/2014 101514 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY PM-22 CONNECTION 436,275.00
10114 10/15/2014 101514 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD CONNECTION CAPACITY 1,322.62
1014 10/15/2014 101514 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 1,642.66
10/14 10/15/2014 101514 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 992.23
10/14 10/15/2014 101514 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 6,490.47
Total 101514: 446,722.98

Grand Totals:

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
11172-0 19,504.46 .00 19,504.46
11185-0 173,587.83 .00 173,687.83
11505-0 775,285.56 .00 775,285.56
222100 169.32 2,520,063.03- 2,5619,893.71-
51310-0 974,050.00 .00 974,050.00
51410-1 3,294.13 .00 3,294.13
51410-2 2,389.53 .00 2,389.53

2,519,893.71




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014

Page: 14
Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
51410-3 1,642.66 .00 1,642.66
51410-5 13,860.73 .00 13,860.73
51510-0 20,696.79 .00 20,696.79
51910-0 4,903.33 .00 4,803.33
52210-0 3,982.00 .00 3,882.00
52310-0 41,237.07 .00 41,237.07
54210-0 2,793.87 .00 2,793.87
54211-0 9,133.30 169.32- 8,963.98
54212-0 3,806.90 .00 3,808.90
54213-0 154.62 .00 154.62
54214-0 2,777.99 .00 2,777.99
54215-0 930.16 .00 930.16
54216-0 6,670.51 .00 6,670.51
54218-0 263,660.69 .00 263,660.69
56210-0 2,730.30 .00 2,730.30
56211-0 3,769.67 .00 3,759.67
56212-0 192.90 .00 192.90
56214-0 3,672.19 .00 3,572.19
56215-0 7,286.00 .00 7,286.00
56216-0 1,768.63 .00 1,768.63
56217-0 479.25 .00 479.25
56218-0 75.00 .00 75.00
56218-1 831.88 .00 831.88
56219-0 8,954.38 .00 8,954.38
56220-0 6,358.22 .00 6,358.22
56221-0 9,646.11 .00 9,646.11
56223-0 501822 .00 5,018.22
568311-0 13,722.00 .00 13,722.00
56312-0 20,376.08 .00 20,376.08
56320-0 13,251.86 .00 13,251.86
56411-0 38,778.37 .00 38,778.37
56413-0 3,207.99 .00 3,207.99
56414-0 617.83 .00 617.83
56415-0 635.40 .00 635.40
56416-0 256.95 .00 256.95
56417-0 9,561.45 .00 9,561.45
56418-0 963.14 .00 963.14
56419-0 65.78 .00 65.78
56421-0 7,158.56 .00 7,158.56
56510-0 549.67 .00 549.67
56710-0 411.26 .00 411.26
56811-0 5,500.00 .00 5,500.00
56812-0 2,654.00 .00 2,654.00
57310-0 2,400.00 .00 2,400.00
57312-0 227278 .00 2,272.78
57314-0 3,293.80 .00 3,293.80
57315-0 2,448.75 .00 2,448.75
57316-0 14,378.00 .00 14,378.00
57319-0 1,373.48 .00 1,373.48
57321-0 845.00 .00 845,00
57322-0 306.00 .00 306.00

Grand Totals: 2,520,232.35 2,520,232.35- .00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION Page: 15
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2014 - 10/31/2014 Nov 03, 2014 07:51AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail




Rowland Water District

Check Register - Detail

Report Dates: 10/1/2014-10/31/2014

Page:

1

Nov 03, 2014 07:52AM

Report Criteria:
Detail Report

Check Number Date

Payee
18743 10/01/2014 TIM CHEK WONG
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 169812-31 DEPOSIT REFUND-2938 BLAKEMAN AVE 22810-0 152.38 152.38
18744 10/01/2014 YIGANG LI
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 433137-90 DEPOSIT REFUND-18603 VIDORA 22810-0 184.39 184.39
18745 10/01/2014 HONGXIA YUAN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 211377-85 DEPOSIT REFUND-18672 NOTTINGHAM LANE 22810-0 226.81 226.81
18746 10/01/2014 ALEX CHENG C/O YUAN HAO CHENG
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 373080-92 DEPOSIT REFUND-16625 CHARIOT PL 22810-0 444.95 44495
18747 10/01/2014 CHENGIN DUAN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 742503-78 DEPOSIT REFUND-2209 PASO REAL 22810-0 199,27 199.27
18748 10/01/2014 GREG GABA
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 856054-62 DEPOSIT REFUND-18545 COLIMA RD 22810-0 54,28 54,28
18749 10/01/2014 INTERNATIONAL LINE BUILDERS INC
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 7496-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-CONSTRUCTION METER 22810-0 686.94 686.94
18750 10/01/2014 NATIONAL PLANT SERVICES
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 44-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-CONSTRUCTION METER 22810-0 695.34
2 44-00 CREDIT REFUND 16210-0 240,52 935.86




Rowland Water District

Check Register - Detail

Report Dates: 10/1/2014-10/31/2014

Page:

2

Nov 03, 2014 07:52AM

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
18751 10/01/2014 DANIEL HAN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 8207-63 DEPOSIT REFUND-16560 ELM HAVEN 15210-0 95.64 95.64
18752 10/01/2014 LYNN NOEL YUAN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 68288-44 CREDIT REFUND-359 FRANKFURT AVE 15210-0 87.30 87.30
18753 10/01/2014 COLEEN CASADO
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 843275-11 CREDIT REFUND-18704 AGUIRO 15210-0 54.83 54.83
18754 10/01/2014 SHANG HSIEN YANG
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 106928-25 CREDIT REFUND-18879 AMBERLY PL 15210-0 71.30 71.30
18847 10/24/2014 BINGHUI ZHAO
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 246298-65 CREDIT REFUND-1939 AVENIDA DEL CANADA 15210-0 56.43 56.43
18848 10/24/2014 HENRY LEE
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 641115-64 CREDIT REFUND-18052 ROWLAND ST 15210-0 192.24 192.24
18849 10/24/2014 HAIHONG CHEN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 389273-35 CREDIT REFUND-18703 MARIMA ST 15210-0 55.95 55.95
18850 10/24/2014 JCC CA PROPERTIES LLC
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
116-00 CREDIT REFUND-17651 COLIMA RD 15210-0 94.31 94.31

18851 10/24/2014

MOOREFIELD CONSTRUCTION




Rowland Water District

Check Register - Detail

Report Dates: 10/1/2014-10/31/2014

Nov 03, 2014 07:52AM

Page:

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 45-00 CREDIT REFUND-17651 COLIMA (CONSTRUCTION 15210-0 248.92
2 45-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 22810-0 702.98 951.90
18852 10/24/2014 JOEL DELGADO GARCIA
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 125330-11 DEPOSIT REFUND-1819 CAMBERLEY PLACE 22810-0 143.93 143.93
18853 10/24/2014 ANNA CHOU
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 319116-77 DEPOSIT REFUND-1916 SAMARA DR 22810-0 43.86 43.86
18854 10/24/2014 LI YANG
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 591524-15 DEPOSIT REFUND-1964 LOS PADRES DR 22810-0 393.75 393.75
18855 10/24/2014 GOLDEN STATE REALTY & INVEST
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 349131-52 DEPOSIT REFUND-1602 ORCHARD HILL 22810-0 127.40 127.40
18856 10/24/2014 YUAN SHI C/O WANBING TAN
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 532694-73 DEPOSIT REFUND-18414 FARJARDO ST 22810-0 144.86 144.96
18857 10/24/2014 DLL ENTERPRISES INC C/O MARTHA HODGE
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 157291-53 DEPOSIT REFUND-2430 POCATELLO AVE 22810-0 440.12 440.12
18858 10/24/2014 LIWEI
Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 920501-56 DEPOSIT REFUND-2302 CHERRY GATE WAY 22810-0 76.42 76.42

18872 10/28/2014

JANICE YEH




Rowland Water District

Check Register - Detail

Report Dates: 10/1/2014-10/31/2014

Page: 4
Nov 03, 2014 07:52AM

Sequence Source Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 62942-01 CREDIT REFUND 16210-0 1,593.03 1,5693.03
Grand Totals: 7,508.25

Report Criteria;
Detail Report







Rowland Water District

Mell‘lOl’dl’ldlll’l’l

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer
CC:

Date: November 3, 2014

Subject: Investment Update — October 2014

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for December
16th. The last meeting was held on October 28th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target
range of 0 to ¥ percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated “Labor market
conditions improved somewhat further, with solid job gains and a lower unemployment
rate. On balance, a range of labor market indicators suggest that underutilization of labor
resources is gradually diminishing. Household spending is rising moderately and business
fixed investment is advancing, while recovery in the housing sector remains slow.
Inflation has continued to run below the Committee’s longer-run objective.” The latest
reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange
Counties was 1.6 for the month of September. The previous reading was 1.8 in August.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of September with a yield of 0.25%. This
represents a .01 basis point decrease from the month of August. A comparison with last
year shows LAIF .01 basis points lower than September 2013 when the yield stood at

0.26%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
1.38%. This represents a .02 basis point decrease from the month of September. This
represents a 1.13 basis point premium to LAIF. The District had on bond purchase in the
month of October. This was a $240,000.00 Federal Farm Credit Bank with a yield of
1.25% and term of five years. The District CD Placement program carries an effective
yield of 0.47% and an average maturity of 594 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



11/2/2014

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014

CASH
Citizens Business Bank 751,218.75
Comerica Bank MMIA 10,428.01
TOTAL CASH 761,647.76
COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT NA imth - 2 Years NA NA NA 0.47% 594 2,176,000.00 11.76%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) NA NA NA NA NA 0.25% NA 3,115,402.11 16.83%
: [
ﬁJNrI OMNE;;g?( Ig: g?gl[‘:g:;s Term Quantity } Pu;:;if—;zse Current Price |Malurity Date] Efﬁ;ﬂ:e ‘ Next Call I Current Value ‘ Pn'fﬁzflio l
Fed Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 100,000.00 101.835 100.119 11/20/14 2.63% NA 100,119.00 0.54%
Fed Home Loan Mtg Corp 5 Year 250,000.00 100.896 100.734 02/09/115 2.88% NA 251,835.00 1.26%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 99.489 100.980 03/31/115 2.50% NA 252,450.00 1.36%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 102.016 101.172 04/30/15 2.50% NA 252,930.00 1.37%
Fedl Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 102.061 101.633 07/28115 2.38% NA 254,082.50 1.37%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 100.266 102.758 03/31116 2.25% NA 256,895.00 1.39%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 101.218 101.883 07/31116 1.50% NA 254,707.50 1.38%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 101.231 100.953 10/31/116 1.00% NA 252,382.50 1.36%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 100.639 101.509 11115116 1.38% NA 253,772.50 1.37%
US Treasury Note 5Year 250,000.00 99,942 100.664 11/30116 0.88% NA 251,660.00 1.36%
Fed Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 200,000.00 101.194 101.162 01/30117 1.25% NA 202,324.00 1.08%
Fed Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 100.083 99,755 osr28n7 0.88% NA 248,387.50 1.35%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 99.559 89.117 09/3017 0.63% NA 247,792.50 1.34%
Fed Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 100.019 99.339 1212017 0.88% NA 248,347.50 1.34%
Fed Home Loan Mtg Corp 5 Year 200,000.00 99.289 99,120 01112118 Q.75% NA 198,240.00 1.07%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 200,000.00 99.742 98.724 02/28/18 Q.75% NA 197,468.00 1.07%
US Treasury Note 4 Year 250,000.00 99.539 100.430 06/30/18 1.38% NA 251,075.00 1.36%
Fed Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 500,000.00 100.300 98.446 05/21118 0.88% NA 492,230.00 2.66%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 99,727 100.141 09/30/18 1.38% NA 250,352.50 1.35%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 89.868 99.945 11/30118 1.38% NA 249,862.50 1.35%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 99,137 100.287 1213118 1.50% NA 250,742.50 1.35%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 100.172 100.180 01/31118 1.50% NA 250,450.00 1.35%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 99.140 100.102 02/28/19 1.50% NA 250,255.00 1.35%
US Treasury Note S Year 250,000.00 99.617 100.508 03731118 1.63% NA 251,270.00 1.35%
US Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 98.719 98.836 0443018 1.26% NA 247,090.00 1.35%
Cash Reserve Account 0.01% 54,467.83 0.29%
Total BNY Mellon Investments 6,272,188.83 33.88%
s [
miTgL]L;:::?:}:jls@r\gE;;nNnFNTs Term Quantity | Pu;cr:il':::se I Current Price ‘ Maturity Date ET‘;;:Q’G Next Call Current Value l Pcftf?lio
Fedl Home Loan Bank 5 Year 300,000.00 100.687 100.288 1211214 2.75% NA 300,864.00 1.63%
Fedl Home Loan Bank 4 Year 245,000.00 99.270 100.124 12112114 1.25% NA 245,303.80 1.33%
Fedl| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 480,000.00 100.625 101.359 0s/28/16 1.25% NA 486,523.20 2.63%
Fed! Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 500,000.00 100.898 101.509 11115116 1.38% NA 507,545.00 2.74%
Fedl Home Lean Mtg Corp 5 Year 465,000.00 100.427 100.598 03/08/17 1.00% NA 467,780.70 2.53%
Fedl Home Loan Mtg Corp 5 Year 250,000.00 102.124 100.949 051217 1.25% NA 252,372.50 1.36%
Fedl Home Loan Mtg Corp 5 Year 250,000.00 100.793 100.322 06/29/17 1.00% NA 250,805.00 1.35%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 485,000.00 101.342 99.755 08/28M17 0.88% NA 483,811.75 261%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 485,000.00 100.650 99.339 122017 0.88% NA 491,728.05 2.66%
Fed| Home Leoan Mtg Corp S Year 485,000.00 100.086 99.120 011218 0.75% NA 490,644.00 2.65%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 485,000.00 100.448 98.870 02/08/18 0.88% NA 488,406.50 2.64%
Fedl Home Loan Mtg Corp 5 Year 495,000.00 100.392 $98.803 03/07/18 0.88% NA 489,074.85 2.64%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 500,000.00 100.530 S8.446 05/21/18 0.88% NA 492,230.00 2.66%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 4 Year 250,000.00 98.671 99.049 0912718 1.27% NA 247 622.50 1.34%
Fed| Natl Mtg Assn 5 Year 245,000.00 100.061 100.457 11127118 1.63% NA 246,119.65 1.33%
Fedl Farm Credit Bank 5 Year 240,000.00 98.229 96.543 10/22119 1.29% NA 231,703.20 1.25%
ML Bank Deposit (Cash Account) 0.01% 12,118.72 0.07%
Total Merrill Lynch Investments 6,185,653.42 33.42%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 17,749,244.36 100%
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 18,510,892.12
[Wuigh:ed Average Yield of Total Investment Portfolio: 0.97%)]
Market values determined by last business day of month values
Alllisted Investments comply with the District's Statement of In Policy as ¢ 1 in Resolution 2-2007.
The District's available cash and Investment portfolio provides sufficient cash flow and liquidity to meet all normal obligations for at least a six-month period of time.
NOTE: Al interest values shown above are based on annual rates of return, } S )%—
PR .
Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer ~



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2014

_______ Lo 200N R | S S R R OIS B R TR et
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/AF. || ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD 451.2 394,800.00 875.00 588.2 499,381.80 849.00
POMONA-WALNUT-ROWLAND JWLC 607.8 531,825.00 875.00 590.1 500,995.00 849.00
LA HABRA HEIGHTS
WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT (WRD)
1,059.0 926,625.00 1,178.3]  1,000,376.80
RECLAIMED WATER 87.6 20,696.79 236.26 107.1 2625327 |  245.13
TOTAL WATER CHARGES 1,146.6 947,321.79 1,285.4 | 1,026,630.07
FIXED CHARGES:
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD
CAPACITY RESERVATION 6,490.47 4,943.57
CONNECTED CAPACITY 1,322.62 3,044.54
WATER USE CHARGE 992.23 1,769.32
EQUIV. SMALL METER 1,642.66 3,811.55
SUBTOTAL 10,447.98 13,568.98
PWR JWLC
CAPACITY RESERVATION 7,370.26 5,801.72
CONNECTED CAPACITY 1,066.91 2,455.93
WATER USE CHARGE 2,301.90 5,826.17
DEPRECIATION 1,389.00 1,389.00
REPLACEMENT 1,910.00 1,910.00
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT 7,797.00 7,797.00
SUBTOTAL 21,835.07 25,179.82
LHH
WHEELING CHARGE
SUBTOTAL
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 32,283.05 ~ 38,748.80
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES - 979,604.84 1,065,378.87
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $ 854.36 $ 82883




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2014
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/14

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total (4,482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 423.0 423.0 4,059.0 373.5 49.5 13.25%
Feb 339.3 762.3 3,719.7 747 15.3 2.05%
Mar 361.3 1,123.6 3,358.4 1120.5 3.1 0.28%
Apr 233.2 1,356.8 3,125.2 1494 -137.2 -9.18%
May 459.5 1,816.3 2,665.7 1867.5 -51.2 -2.74%
Jun 469.1 2,285.4 2,196.6 2241 44 .4 1.98%
Jul 532.5 2,817.9 1,664.1 2614.5 203.4 7.78%
Aug 498.6 3,316.5 1,165.5 2988 328.5 10.99%
Sep 451.2 3,767.7 714.3 3361.5 406.2 12.08%
Oct 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Nov 4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4482 -4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

5,000

CY 2014 PM-22 Water Purchases |

4,500 +—

EMonthly Total

ETier 1 Water

B Cumulative Total

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

Jan Feb

Mar Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)

Calendar Year 2014
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/14

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 482.6 482.6 9,025.4 792 -310 -39.09%
Feb 422.0 904.6 8,603.4 1,585 -680 -42.92%
Mar 375.0 1,279.6 8,228.4 2,377 -1,097 -46.17%
Apr 600.6 1,880.2 7,627.8 3,169 -1,289 -40.68%
May 611.1 2,491.3 7,016.7 3,962 -1,470 -37.11%
Jun 594.0 3,085.3 6,422.7 4,754 -1,669 -35.10%
Jul 603.1 3,688.4 5,819.6 5,546 -1,858 -33.50%
Aug 614.5 4,302.9 5,205.1 6,339 -2,036 -32.12%
Sept 607.8 4,910.7 4,597.3 7131 -2,220 -31.14%
Oct 7,923 -7,923 -100.00%
Nov 8,716 -8,716 -100.00%
Dec 9,908 -9,508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

10,000

9,000

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

CY 2014 Rowland JWL Purchases |

B Monthly Total
m Cumulative Total
B Tier 1 Water

Jan

Feb Mar







Water Purchases for CY 2014
(Acre-feet)

POTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED SYSTEM

LHH PM-22 PM-15 T el

JAN 0.0 423.0 3324 150.2 0.0
FEB 2.0 339.3 315.0 107.0 0.0
MAR 107.7 361.3 250.1 125.0 0.0
APR 723 233.2 449.2 151.4 0.0
MAY 2.4 459.5 486.4 124.6 0.0
JUN 0.0 469.1 483.0 110.9 3.2
JUL 0.0 496.1 483.0 110.9 242
AUG 0.0 498.6 558.8 55.8 21.8
SEP 0.0 451.2 576.0 31.8 : 322
OCT 4.7 469.3 498.9 35.9 1,009.8 17.3
NOV 0.0

DEC 0.0

TOTAL 189.1 4,200.6 4,433.8 1,003.5 9,827.0 98.7 . 587.3
1,400 140
| =2014 ©2013 ©2012 | r | =2014 02013 02012 |

1,200 120 |

1,000 100 L

8
e

Acre-feet
Acre-feet

3]

600 |

=

e ol ST

400 40 1

200 | 20 4

¥ A Y

Prepared By Dave Warren



Acre Feet

14000

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2013-2014

(Acre-feet)

12000

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000 +—=—3

B 4272
o

] 763

Jul

Current Year Monthly Total

ol
—
s
1'-'
B
- T
ep

o

oe]

0
Nov

[—JPrior Year Monthly Total

<t w0
S &
Dec Jan

Prior Year Purchased Water

Feb

< 1,073

g

< wo %

: g ﬁ
Mar Apr Jun

e=={Current Year Purchased Water

M







Intentionally
Lelt Blank







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WITH REPORT ON AUDIT
BY INDEPENDENT

____CERT D PUBLIC

=

=

=

=

e S =

E— 4 _— = =
== = = =1
=5 =
= BB =

= E =B =
— - S i =
= = =
e = %
== =
=— = =
= =

- =

= =




s



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

Page
Number
I
Independent Auditors’ Report 1-3
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(Required Supplementary Information) 5-15
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 17
Statements of Net Posmon - 18-19

|
uﬂuﬁm&u}

Notesio = I E i

= = = = g

Other %ost—%ﬁ Beﬁ%ﬁlaﬂﬁﬁhﬁu}e oﬁ Z‘E‘_‘:—; g %
Fﬁdxng Progress % 56
OTHER @PPL}:MENTARY INFORMATION: __ _ - _, 57
Schedules of Other Operating Expenses | "' 58
Schedules of General and'Administrative Expenses 59

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 60 - 61






INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Rowland Water District
Rowland Heights, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Rowland Water District (the District),
which comprise the statements of net position as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows for the years then ended, and the

related notes_to_the. financial statements, which_collectively comprise the District’s basic_financial

_____ _‘ iy

statement§as listed in the table of contents. i -

i

il
EII'E.i]:I‘ﬂ:I!JJI” ‘

Managenient’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

=

il
i

=

Managenii&t i§fesponsible foriiepreparation andffair presefitation of thgse fnancial stat%jments in
accordancé with-accounfing principles-generally Accepted in-the United' States: of FAmerica; this
includes the design; implementdfion, and maintenange of interpal cofitrol relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of finaticiali Statéments that ﬁe@ﬁom material misstatement, whetlier due to

— === E
Te—

I

fraud or ezror. =

i
‘ﬂ
L

== =
R === - ——— %
% == )

_———
—_———F

I

% = e
AuditorstResponsibility
=

Our respoiﬁsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our auidits. We
conducted=our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the=standards=applicable=to-financia ifs=contained=in=Governmeni=Audiing=standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the

audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the District’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion. -
-1-



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Rowland Water District as of June 30,2014 and 2013 and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as the accounting systems
prescribed by the State Controller’s Office and State Regulations governing Special Districts.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and schedule of funding progress, identified as required
supplementary information in the accompanying table of contents, be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic,
or historical context We have apphed certam 11m1ted procedures to the required supplementary
= i g = rally=aceeptec cUmited=StatesoizAmerica,

which co?smted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
eomparmg o the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries,=t "‘ﬂle basic
financial gtatements, and other know]edge we obtained during the audit of the basmzﬁnanmal
O notexpresSiail Opinion or provide SSUrance ot the 1

limited pféceduﬁdo not _0v1%s ViLIE sufficier

T

Other Inﬁé‘matta—

L

Our audﬁ were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial stateIEents that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The schedules of other operating
expenses and schedules of general and adzmmstratlve expenses are presented for purposes of Eddlnonal

analysis andate not aTequired partorth

The schedules of other operating expenses and schedules of general and administrative expenses are
the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules of other operating expenses
and. schedules of general and administrative expenses are fairly stated in all material respects in

relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated REPORT
DATE, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal

control over financial reporting and compliance.

Irvine, California
REPORT DATE




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

T

g

»H_m_______z;_“_
e
g

i



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

T

A

i



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2014

This section of the District’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the District’s financial
performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2014. Please read it in conjunction with the
financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Fiscal Year 2014

e The District’s total net position decreased by $535,573 or .88 percent
e During the year, the District’s total revenues increased to $21,945,277 or 11.54 percent, and

total expenses increased to $22,536,752 or 4.77 percent

ﬁiuiﬂi“}ﬂéé

1e nt and

%
This anmﬁl repﬁxf%‘eﬁﬁ of= twwparts‘%ﬁm‘f’gemenﬁscﬁﬁm and Anaijrwand theEFmanch
Statemenﬁ The Financial Statements also include notes that explain in more detail somc of the

mformatleTn in the Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements of the District report information about the District using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short-term and
long-term financial information about its activities. The Statements of Net Position include all of the
District’s investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also provides
the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District and assessing the
liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. These statements
measure the success of the District’s operations over the past two years and can be used to determine
whether the District has successfully recovered all its costs through its user fees and other charges,
profitability, and credit worthiness. The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash
Flows. The primary purpose of the statement is to provide information about the District’s cash
receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The statement reports cash receipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing, and financing activities and
provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what

was the change in cash balance during the reporting period.

See independent auditors” report.
il



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

Our analysis of the District begins on page 18 of the Financial Statements. One of the most important
questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a
result of the year’s activities?” . The Statements of Net Position and the Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the District’s activities in a way that
will help answer this question. These statements report the net position of the District and changes in
them. You can think of the District’s net position - the difference between assets and liabilities - as
one way to measure financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the
District’s net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
However you w111 need to cons1der other nonﬁnanmal factors such as changes in cconomlc conditions,

it

T

NET POSITION

I,

il

Pollar
Shange

e L

e

Assets:
Current, réstricted.

R

ﬁ

and other assets $ 45,403,134 $ 46,222,653 $ (819,5 19) $ 24,229,635 $ 21,993,018
Capital assets 59,617,090 60,182,455 (565,365) 61,698,032 (1,515,577)
Total Assets 105,020,224 106,405,108 (1,384,884) 85,927,667 20,477,441
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 4,469,452 4,234,140 235,312 2,905,496 1,328,644
Noncurrent liabilities 39,956,000 41,040,623 (1,084,623) 20,384,189 20,656,434
Total Liabilities 44,425,452 45,274,763 (849,311) 23,289,685 21,985,078
Net Position:
Net investment in
capital assets 41,272,337 41,843,787 (571,450) 42,145,449 (301,662)
Restricted 1,503,963 1,477,654 26,309 1,524,688 (47,034)
Unrestricted 17,818,472 17,808,904 9,568 18,967,845 (1,158,941)
Total Net Position $ 60,594,772 $ 61,130,345 $ (535,573) $ 62,637,982 $ (1,507,637)

See independent auditors’ report. -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

As can be seen from Table 1, total assets decreased $1,384,884 from fiscal year 2013 to 2014. The
decrease comes from current, restricted and other assets that saw an $819,519 or 1.77% decrease from
fiscal year 2013. This decrease was caused by the 2012 Puente Basin Water Agency Revenue Bond.
These funds will be used to upgrade facilities and for other projects that will help reduce the District’s
reliability on imported water sources. The District, through its Joint Powers Agreement with Puente
Basin Water Agency, entered into a Water Rights Lease Agreement with the Cal Domestic Water
Company. The total amount of the lease is $1,575,000 with the Rowland Water District’s portion

being $787,500.

In an cffﬁrt to-secureswater reliabilityfor the customers of the-Rowland WaterBistrict, thE District
entered info an ‘agreemontiwith lréharale Wate‘ﬁ)xstnct () nd-La ﬁrarﬁelglﬁs County
Water Dlgnct (EBHCWD) to utilize tlstnct’s%@a_nnd waterzights in the Cejal BasmmThrough
the agre¢ment, the' Dlstﬁﬁ is fablexto. bring water Tt :

LHHCWB into EJD S | bu'f’"_ﬁ s%m N&@h’m C aéiequued t=' onnect thgse water

i

systems tgthe D}sﬁlct’ &Wer s;@fm i T

.mfling]

—,#:-_ e e = =t

I

The neW‘mfrastructure included the addition of 3,800 feet of 12” pipeline and the cons*l:rughon of a
682 sq. ﬁfbulldmg for flow control and chemical injection. The District will convert the fr@ chlorine
residual of the Central Basin water to a chloramines residual to match the existing water Within the
water system. The water from the Ce al Basin enters the Interconnection builc g where it first goes
through a flow control/pressure reducing valve before being treated with sodium hypochlorite then
aqueous ammonia to create a chloramines residual. Chemical injection is done by two Pulsafeeder
diaphragm pumps fed from 1,100 gallon sodium hypochlorite tanks and a 275 gallon aqueous
ammonia tank. - Treated water is run through a static mixer before being introduced into the water
system. This addition of chemicals required the District to amend its operating permit with the

California Department of Public Health.

The construction of the building also included the installation of a complete telemetry system to
remotely operate and monitor all functions of the facility. Additionally, the District installed a security
system connected to the District’s alarm monitoring coimpany.

A further review shows total liabilities increased by $21,870,328 or 93.91% from fiscal year 2013
to 2014. The majority of that increase was due to the Puente Basin Water Agency issuing $19,835,000
in water revenue bonds, 2012 series A in order to finance the acquisition of certain water system
improvements of Rowland Water District and entities that will help Rowland Water District reduce its

future dependence on imported water.

See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
TABLE 2

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
Year Year Dollar Year 2012 Dollar
2014 2013 Change (As Restated) Change
Revénues:
Operating revenues $ 21,000,529  $ 18,862,463 § 2,138,066  § 16,354,144 $ 2,508,319
Nonoperanng_:cyemggs 41_1 75___12 53 Sﬁdz 210 - §140 502)
Total I;evenues 21,945,277 19,675,001 2,270,276 17,307,184 % 367,817
: 5
Expenses: — =
Operating expefifeis=—"sz=,  20804612=, 19 ,278,321 2100 § 007,547
Nonoperafing exjeises ¢ 5 2,032, 14%§ 2233 056 911,252
Total EXpeme% %918 799
Incnm&(loss) ﬁc = = i %
Cap ital Caitributions Eﬁgﬁvs)#%* f{ﬁ% 27?55—@" . (£;285,29%) 5(550,982)
Capital conﬁibutlons 55,902 328,639 (272,737 164,056 .- 164 ,583

Changéjmﬁgéﬁiﬁa@-ﬁ_ﬁ;__%eﬁ%% ==

Beginning Net Position, -

as Restated 61,130,345 62,637,982 (1,507,637) 63,759,220 (1,121,238)
Ending Net Position,

as Restated $ 60,594,772 $ 61,130,345 $§ (535,573) _§$ 62,637,982  $ (1,507,637)

While the Statements of Net Position show the change in financial position, the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position provide answers as to the nature and source of these
changes. As can be seen in Table 2, Loss before Capital Contributions of $(591,475) and Capital
Contributions of $55,902 resulted in a decrease in ending net position of $(535,573) or an decrease of
64.48% in fiscal year 2014.

-A closer examination of the source of changes in Net Position reveals that the District’s total revenues
increased by $2,270,276 or 11.54% in fiscal year 2014. Of this amount, operating revenues increased
by $2,138,066 or 11.34% and its nonoperating revenues increased by $132,210 or 16.27% in the past

fiscal year.

See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

NET POSITION (CONTINUED)

The main factor attributing to the increase in operating revenues was an increase in the water rate and
service charge that became effective on January 1, 2014. The base rate increase $0.10 from $2.52 to
$2.62 or 3.96%. Water use over 16 hcf is paid at a higher rate. The monthly service charge for
standard 5/8” to 3/4” meters increased $.71 from $23.53 to $24.24 or 3.02%. The District continues to
use conservation rates that were initially implemented in January, 2009. The conservation rates as of
January, 2014 were a base rate of $2.62 for 1-16 hcf, $3.01 for 17-23 hef, and $3.80 for 24+ hef. The
District has six different pumping zones. Pumping charges cover the energy costs to pump water to
each zone of elevation over Zone 1. The additional pumping cost is added to the base rate if the

property resides in Zone 2 through Zone 6.

ficantly in 2014. The main reason for this was an increase in
interest eXpBifﬁF tot Jasin- Waler Agercy iSsuing water revenue bonds for use by
Rowland {Water District, Interest Expense increased by $457,743 or 40.55% over the past figcal year.

The District also incurred $233,778 in debt issuance costs. The District had unrestricted cash and
investments totaling $17,568 206 ending the fiscal year, a decrease of $1,399,639 from 2213 This
decrease eausedzasreduetion nﬁmte;esand dividendsincome along=with=a @&Ml“deelmﬁg interest
rate env1@nmen%’fhe Districf’s cashiand investments are held in_cagh,~shortterm CD, money
market niutual ﬁds, government bomds' and treasury billss A Eompariso—for these: types of
mvestmelﬁs Bethe State of Califorfiia Local Agency:InvestmentFind (LAIE)—LAIF saw its yield
reduced ﬁ@m 0. EQZ endedfiscalyear2013 to 0.24%-ende onded ﬁs@e@mlﬁf Realized and ﬁlreahzed
loss on investments decréased $(319,539) or 80;84%. “Lhi “Ihis is adecrease in the yalue of the District’s

bond por%ohozﬁﬁem%uesrm@mc}ﬁd <fslower-intérest-rates. This calses=the valge of the
portfolio {0 decrease as lowering yielding securities replace hlgher yielding ones in times of%eclmmg

interest rafes It is important to note that this is a reduction in the unrealized gain or book vaihe of the
portfolio %ﬁﬂy =

Total ope—hﬁngﬁnevenues increased 0y by $2,138,066 or 066 or 11.34% while o operatmg “expenses es increased by
6.36%. This resulted in an operating gain of $91 1,675 in fiscal year 2014. While the District saw total
water sales revenue increase by $1,633,011 or 12.38% from fiscal year 2013, Source of Supply costs
increased $639,569 or 6.38% from fiscal year 2013. Source of Supply includes the cost of potable and
reclaimed water along with MWD and TVMWD fixed charges. The average cost of an acre foot of
water increased 3.06% from $849 in 2013 to $875 in 2014. Fixed charges remained consistent from
fiscal year 2013 to 2014. General and administrative expense saw a decrease of $236,035 or 5.56%.

The majority of this decrease comes from pension plan contributions and service charges. In 2013, the
District paid off its CalPERS side fund of approximately $384,000. CalPERS-charged 7.50% interest
on this fund and the District reserves are yielding approximately 1.00%. By eliminating this, the
District employer contribution rate to CalPERS was reduced from 17.677% to 14.660% in fiscal year
2013-2014. Service charges and office supplies and expenses saw increases due to licensing fees for
District software programs such as CIP Planner, CMMS, and additional computer hardware and
software support for these additional systems. Also, bank charges increased due to additional trustee
and management fees to support the 2012 revenue bond during 2013. Depreciation expense for fiscal
year 2014 was $2,236,199. It is important to note that depreciation expense is the yearly accumulated
depreciation on the District capital assets, not an amount paid directly by the District for the cost of the
depreciated assets. The District does continue to fund 80% of depreciation of Rowland Water District

assets through its rates and charges.

See independent auditors’ report.
-10 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(CONTINUED)
June 30, 2014
BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
TABLE 3
Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year 2014
Actual Budget Variance
Revenues:
Operating revenues $ 21,000,529  § 19,960,000 $ 1,040,529
Nonoperating revenues 944,748 550,000 394,748
Total Revenues | 21945277 20,510,000 1435277
Expenses: % %
Operating Expenses: =
Sourc%of supply 10,672,714 10,225,000 #47,714)
Pumping mdpuE—— e F 5000==  (75494)
Tmnsxgssmn a@lsmﬁ_ = (1%05 763)
Custormer serv% = g @ o= - : 8,114
Depregiation exg@ses £ T 2 0= 1 85@0 381,199)
Other operating:éxpenses=— —— 466,674 26@0 £201,674)
Generg and at%wtratlgﬁxpensgﬁ £ 3,900,882 4,467,000 £566,118
To ngopeﬁiﬁgéégx—peﬁes T Tl =030 612 18,867:000= (15637,612)
Nonoperating expenses 2,032,140 2,800,000 E~§767 860
Tot%él’,xpenses 22,536,752 21,667,000

Capital Contributions o 55,902 - 55,902

Change in Net Position $  (535573) § (1,157,000) $ 621,427

In looking at Table 3, Budget vs. Actual, the discrepancy in net income over budgeted change in net
position and change in net position is $(535,573) or 53.71%. Total Revenues shows a positive
variance of $1,435,277 or 6.54% from actual. :

Total operating expenses saw a negative variance of $1,637,612 or 7.98%. Nonoperating expenses saw
a positive variance of $767,860 or 37.79% from actual. These expenses account for the interest
expense and the amortization expense bond issuance cost associated with the 2012 Puente Basin Water
Agency Revenue Bond and interest expense on the 2008 Recycled Water Certificate of Participation.
Total expenses showed a 4.01% variance above the budgeted amount.

See independent auditors’ report.

. i



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of ﬁscal.j./ear 2014, the District had invested $59,617,090 in a broad range of infrastructure
as shown in Table 4.

TABLE 4
Capital Assets
Fiscal
== o= el lae————Vear2012=—=p0llar
& 2014 2013 Change (As Restated) Ghange
Capital assgs, not being =
depreciated: :
Land & . 5261340 $ 261,340 § _,“__f__,‘; s ﬂéfz -
Water rights ?t—;i — %:5 000% @0 = - = < &
Construcion in progress 1,015,046 = @387 586)
Total ¢dpital a% g7 =
not bging depreciated 1,282,386=" (5087,5861
e F o= s
Capital assets, bem@_@_riﬁf:d i %é % — % g
Intanglblegplant 1,022,551 1,022,551 - 877,484 = 45,067
Sources ofssupply plant 2,058,703 2,058,703 - 1,998,543 % 60,160
Pumping plant 10,037,819 10,037,819 - 10,037,819 | 5
Transmission an =

distribution plant 62,774,393 62,575,537 198,856 37 108,856 60,363,747 2,211,790
Telemetry equipment 1,354,235 1,354,235 - 1,332,302 21,933
General plant 570,451 550,403 20,048 550,403 -
Office building and equipment 6,056,639 4,544,906 1,511,733 4,321,686 223,220
Transportation equipment 790,997 769,259 21,738 647,923 121,336
Communication equipment 133,902 133,902 - 133,902 -

Total capital assets, ' ,
being depreciated 84,799,690 83,047,315 1,752,375 80,263,809 2,783,506
Less accumulated depreciation  (26,313,250)  (24,147,246) _ (2,166,004) _ (21,935,749) (2,211,497)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 58,486,440 58,900,069 (413,629) 58,328,060 572,009

- Total capital assets, net $ 59,617,090  § 60,182,455 $ (565,365) $ 61,698,032 $ (1,515,577)

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of the notes to basic
financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
-12 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of fiscal year 2014, the District had noncurrent liabilities totaling $40,671,000 as shown in
Table 5.

TABLE 5
Noncurrent Liabilities

e

. = = g feAr— e Y E S
§ 2014 2013 Change (As Restatcd) hange

Certificates gf Participation, net $ 18,949,753  § 19,258,668 $ (308915) $ 19,552,583
InstallmeutPirchas se-Contract. —

payable,IIEt %
Compensate??absencesz@
Accrued net%PEB oﬁ!ﬁtmn

20,949:205 _;@:;9 857

The Dlstﬁ'ct currently has four sources of Noncurrent Llablhues in 2014. The Cernﬁcatcs of
Partlclpatl_én (COP) issued in January 2009 were used for the expansion of the District’s Z—Recycled
Water Syﬁem The goal isto Iower the dependence on xmport water by producing recycled Water ata
lower cost: Sd=watercan- =for-irrigation-at parks, industrial -bu;

November 2012, the District entered into an installment purchase contract with Puente Basm Water
Agency in order to finance the acquisition of certain water system improvements. The liability is
payable over the next thirty years. The increase in compensated absences is attributed to more sick and
vacation time being due to current employees. Compensated absences are District liabilities for
accrued unpaid sick and vacation time. These liabilities would have to be paid at the employee’s
retirement or separation from service. Net OPEB obligations refer to Other Post Employment Benefits
that would be owed to employees upon retirement. The Net OPEB obligation is the difference
between the actuarially-determined annual required contribution and the actual contributions made.
The District currently funds these expenses on a pay-as-you-go basis, but is funding a GASB 45 trust

to help offset the future cost of Other Post Employment Benefits.

T

Additional information on the District’s noncurrent liabilities can be found in Notes 7 - 9 and 12 of the
notes to basic financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
-13 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The District’s Board of Directors and management considered many factors when setting the fiscal
year 2014 Budget, user fees, and charges. A projection is made on the amount of acre feet of water that
will be purchased and sold. The District also looks at the increase in the Source of Supply. Since the

District heavily relies on import water, the costs are directly passed through by Metropolitan Water .

District and Three Valleys Municipal Water District. Most are fixed costs that do not vary depending
upon the amount of water sold. Other expenses are budgeted individually to account for increases in
such things as Automobile and Truck Expenses or Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The District’s
customer base has not changed significantly; therefore, revenue and costs are more easily projected.

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget VS. Flscal Year 2014 Actual -
% Fiscal %
B -
= Variance
Revenues: % : §
Operahng;revenuﬁ@ $ 35,529)
Nonoperijmg TeVemes o } 44,748)
TotdlRevemes 21,9045277 21,365,000 %80 277)
| =
Expenses: = =
Operatinz EXp - - ... - " |
Source of supply 10,672,714 10,675,000 (2,286)
Pumping and power 950,494 885,000 65,494
Transmission and distribution 2,150,763 1,085,000 1,065,763
Customer services 126,886 140,000 (13,114)
Depreciation expenses ' 2,236,199 1,855,000 381,199
Other operating expenses 466,674 265,000 201,674
General and administrative expenses 3,900,882 4,459,000 (558,118)
Total Operating Expenses 20,504,612 19,364,000 1,140,612
Nonoperating expenses 2,032,140 2,800,000 (767,860)
Total Expenses 22,536,752 22,164,000 372,752
Capital Contributions : 55,902 .- (55,902)
Change in Net Position $  (535573) _$  (799,000) § (263,427)

See independent auditors’ report.
-14 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL OFFICER

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, and creditors with a general
overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact

Mr. Sean S. Henry, Finance Officer, Rowland Water District.

unmnunnl

e A e

See independent auditors’ report.

-15 -



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-16 -



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ST =



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,161,539 § 2,150,166
Investments 14,571,208 14,313,673

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful '
accounts of $30,000 for 2014 and 2013 2,903,628 2,809,546
Interest receivable 40,412 48,339
Other receivables 253,018 920,986
136,197 139 378

Suppl},r inventories

D 49 364
Z %
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 22,591,964 22:906,989
| =
% -
75,097,074 185000,029
Invcsﬁlents % % 13, 031 146 gszz,ztzo
i'r AL RESTRIGTED ASSET A 201622,449
- =
CAPITH ASSETS: =
Capltaj assets, not bemg depreclated 1,130,650 %282,386
o-de el ———58;486;440====58900,069
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 59,617,090 60,182,455
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Investment in joint ventures 4,682,950 2,693,215
TOTAL ASSETS 105,020,224 106,405,108
(Continued)

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
=Tffo



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
(CONTINUED)

June 30,2014 and 2013

2014 2013
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM
UNRESTRICTED ASSETS):
Accounts payable $ 2,497,054 $§ 2,945,521
Interest payable ' 160,692 163,178
Other payables 744,099 114,750
Current portion of certificates of participation 330,000 315,000
Current portion of installment purchase contract payable 385,000 380,000
4,116,845 3,918,449

CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLEFROM
RESTRICTED ASSETS):
Refiindable customer deposits
Unéfame@g%_tgu_%%@ advances——.

_—_—— e

NONCURRENELIABIE

Coménsatcd absences %
Accruéd net OPEB obligation 459,526 773,320
Certificates of participation 18,619,753 18,943,668
Installment:purchasezcontractpaysble=—mmmm—m———-— 0 564:205=—==—=-27999,857
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 39,956,000 41,040,623
TOTAL LIABILITIES 44,425 452 45,274,763

NET POSITION:

Net investment in capital assets 41,272,337 41,843,787
Restricted for debt service 1,503,963 1,477,654
Unrestricted 17,818,472 17,808,904
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 60,594,772  $ 61,130,345

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
. =19~



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales:

Residential $ 8,041,797 $§ 7,484,513
Business 5,768,188 4,917,210
Public entities 246,614 207,454
Industrial 12,511 9,329
Reclaimed water 732,959 548,031
Other 26,758 29,275

Total water sales — 14828827 131953812

A

Water services:
Wategservicecharges e
Nonrefundable dew et smce fies =
=
Reconnectlo%es % =
Customer penalties = ==
Ohet &= & = % &
= = i = =
Totﬂ water services '
TO'EAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Source of supply 10,672,714 10,033,145
Pumping and power 950,494 845,228
Transmission and distribution 2,150,763 1,518,173
Customer services 126,886 122,420
Depreciation expense 2,236,199 2,211,497
Other operating expenses 466,674 301,870
General and administrative expenses 3,900,882 4,245,888
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 20,504,612 19,278,221
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 495,917 (415,758)
(Continued)

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
' w -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
(CONTINUED)

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
" Investment income:
Interest and dividend income $ 326399 § 303,285
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (75,737) (395,276)
Property tax revenues 339,888 325,159
Gain on disposition of assets 532 -
Miscellaneous income 233,362 164,854
Interest expense ' (1,939,957) (1,586,698)
Debt issuance costs __LWEmm——L:—T————iZZ?’ 778)
Amortization of debt premium/(discount) T 4567 E19,240
Loss fr@’n investment in joint ventures . (16,446) %(27,304)
= =
TO'EAL NO ;Q;LEBATING:_ 2 — S —j%
REVE (ENSE;i; b — £ (1,087,392) = (1;420,518)
=— " = B
(fi" 836,276)
. N -
CAPITAIQCONTRIBUTIONS =
Contnhgtlens from developers 55,902 2328 639
73)n(l 507,637)
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 61,130,345 62,637,982
NET POSITION - END OF YEAR $ 60,594,772 $ 61,130,345

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
<2 =



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers $ 20,918,704 $ 18,535,643
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (15,054,259) (15,726,807)
Cash payments to employees for services (2,688,240) (2,268,950)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY ‘
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3,176,205 539,886
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from property taxes 339,888 325,159
Other.xeceipts. : 33

ECASH PROVIDED BY
NQNCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FI@WS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELAEE,D FB@C@EACTM TIVATIES

Acquigition and consfruction dEeapitalassets
Proceéds fromisale of ca ;}al assets.s— F
Chan@ in de%ed costt cﬁr&mes £ =
Principal pay@ts omlﬁ@fﬂ of@clpaﬁon c@00 000)
Interest pai L W T W e (15522,341)
Proceeds from installment purchase contract - 215405 182
Debt {Ssuance costs - @23 778)
Capital contributions received 55,902 §28 639
NEEGASH:-PROVIDED:SED)BECAR M =——=———————s——u
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (4,227,184) 18,699,311
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Contributions to joint ventures (2,006,181) (439,104)
Purchases of investments (41,548,166) (15,025,503)
Proceeds from sale of investments 30,806,168 12,643,506
Investment income : 334,326 311,402
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (12,413,853) (2,509,699)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH _
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (12,891,582) 17,219,511
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR 20,150,195 2,930,684
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 7,258,613 $ 20,150,195
See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements. (Continued)

-929 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 - 2013

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) $ 495917 $  (415,758)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 2,236,199 2,211,497
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (94,082) (343,876)
(Increase) decrease in supply inventories 3,181 4,217
(Increase) decrease in water in storage . Q 120,000)
() e e e T E (2450
(InGIEEaSC) decrease in other receivable 667,968 QZO 986)
Incx:ease (decrease) in accounts payables (448,467) )
Incf ase (decrease) in other. yabl__ 2 omsmnnnmy: S23349
Incx:gase (d: asc) iniefundable custdmer depasits T TEE
Increase (deefease) %émp—atc %ﬂces = i 762)

Iuc@ase (decreasc) ind %&TB obhgﬁtlﬂﬁ%
= % %

== =
= == 'E—E

v 567 119,240

$

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Loss from investment in joint ventures $ (16,446) $ (27,304)

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
S0



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-4 -



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A

A A

=25 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a. Nature of Organization:

The Rowland Water District (the District) was formed by the voters on March 3, 1953 under
the County Water District Law, Division 12 Water Code, State of California, to provide a safe
and reliable water source to allow the community to transform from a cattle raising and
farming area into the large urban and industrial area it serves today. The District encompasses
a 17.2 square mile area in Southeastern Los Angeles County which services portions of
Rowland Heights, La Puente, Hacienda Heights, City of Industry and City of West Covina. The
service area’s population is approxunately 60,000.

b. ngis of Presentation:

el

T}:'ré District’s activities are accounted for in an enterprise fund. An enterprise ﬁmd is a
ietary=typeif used {6 ageount for opgpatlons‘ ) thatare fir %@eﬂ ﬂzopeﬁted in a
ilar té“-@vat?ﬁsmeﬁnterpnse%where I tCDt afthe g&mermﬁg borgiy is that
€5, ncrng_ﬁ’iﬁ)rcmatmnﬁ prowd;_j:;g;gﬂ_ds or seivices to the general
lic o@ conq@némzng ;E;_JS—? e d rnﬁanly ﬂmofgﬁ user ch@rges or
wher@e goj?%m “body“has: decxded tba : _El‘lO ite detem]ma’ﬂon revenu% earned,

5 Eﬁ

%

=1

expense ; %ﬁéﬁ iricome=is=appropriate 0t ot ~oapital maintenance public policy,
agement control accountab111ty or other purposes.

H!IL’EIEI!

6. l\@asurcment Focus and Basis of Accountmg

“Measurement focus” is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial statements. “Basis of accounting” refers to when transactions are recorded
regardless of the measurement focus applied. The accompanying financial statements are
reported using the “economic resources measurement focus,” and the “accrual basis of
accounting.” Under the economic measurement focus all assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with these activities are included on the Statement of Net Position. The Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of

related cash flows.

See independent auditors’ report.
-26 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013 -

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

d. New Accounting Pronouncements:

Current Year Standards:

GASB 66 - “Technical Corrections, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 10 and Statement
No. 62", required in to be implemented in the current fiscal year, did not impact the District.

GASB 70 - “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees”,
required in to be implemented in the current fiscal year, did not impact the District.

Péndmg Accountm?ngtanda;ds

GESB has issued the following statements which may impact the Commission’s:
regortmg,g'mementsméth&ﬁmne a = =

il _:-.gﬁorrmg @eﬁsz&n? an:ﬁgendﬁfken@f GASB
s begll‘iﬁ.!ﬁ?ﬁ’ter June 1552014,

:.E—ﬁ——i———__ﬁ_‘ %

EE%

- = A
=15 ove@en@bzﬁtwmiéﬁd Dtggm'als of Govﬁnem‘ Op erations”,

o gGASl_éS? =6
geﬂecﬁ_‘:——_"‘f—enod"? g after Decentber 15, 20137 W

=}
° §GASB 71 - “Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Meersurement
= Date, an Amendmen of GASB Statement No. 68", effective for periods begmmng after

iy

e. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources:

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District
does not have any deferred outflows of resources to report.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows
of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District does not have

any deferred inflows of resources to report.

See independent auditors’ report.
" .



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

f. Net Position:

Net position of the District can be classified into three components - net investment in capital
assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

e Net investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or nnprovement of those assets. If there are

ESTpnificantunspentrelated-debi-proceeds-at-yearend, the portion-oi-the-debt attributable to
‘Zthe unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of net investment in cap{%l assets.
=Rather that portion of the debt is included in the same net position compon@t as the

gunspent proceeds
= —_—

o% mponeﬁﬁ“f net posﬁn conﬁs'fs otT‘Efﬁ]strfﬂnts Elaced on
: oﬁ xtemal consfraints imposed=byA¢reditors (sich as thrEugh debt

icove@) sTanio rsutors of 1aws: or regalafigns of oﬁ governments or

='const1;ﬁu,1ts mggsed h@wﬁugh cﬁaﬂ pr@jjlons or enabgéegtslahdjﬁ

E Ll = Tl St

e EUnrestricted net position - This component of net position consists of net posmonahat does
gnot meet the definition of “net investment in capital assets” or “restricted”.
=

Ni[ﬂ

A

fo use resmctcd resources ﬁrst then unrestncted resources as they are needcd

g. Uniform System of Accounts for Water Utility Districts:

The District follows the procedures and policies described by the Controller of the State of
California for uniform system of accounts for nonprofit water utility districts.

h. Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating revenues, such as water sales and services, result from exchange transactions
associated with the principal activity of the District. Exchange transactions are those in which
each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating revenues, such as
property taxes and investment income, result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary
activities in which the District gives (receives) value without directly receiving (giving) equal
value in exchange. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets.

See independent auditors’ report.
2%



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

i. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents have been defined as
unrestricted demand deposits and highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or
less at date of purchase.

J- Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value (quoted market price or the best available estimates
D=Net-increase-(decrease)=in-the-fair-value-of-investments=which-eonsists=of: realized

ga;l_s (losses) and the unrealized gains (losses), is shown in the statement of ievenues,
expenses and changes in net position.

— o) = 3

k. E lcte{iaASSﬁtSA %;F;#—_ -1 —_—

M
T
ﬂiﬂml

m

=
—

A

Am unts“iﬁown a}i?estrm;s‘d ag__ﬁ have b@resmm y 61the bonﬁdenturc external

ﬁmn@r lawﬁd r@tﬁﬁﬁs of other gtﬁtﬂments:f

W % !Lli

] ”

..,r.r.-,

L AccountszﬁcelfTﬂE &

DA A R

A

Tha District grants unsecured credit to its customers. Bad debts are accounted ﬂ'?ﬁ' by the
rcserve method, which establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon & Estoncal
-a-review-ofpast-duc-accountse—mm———

m. Iﬁventoﬁes and Water in Storage:

Supply inventories maintained by the District consist primarily of water meters and
accessories, water pipes, valves and various fittings. Inventories are valued at cost using the
first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Water in storage is valued at average cost.

n. Capital Assets and Depreciation:

Capital assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. District policy has set the
capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $2,500. Depreciation is recorded on the
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as follows: 5 years for computers, vehicles,
office equipment and furniture; 10 years for forklifts; 15 years for hydrants; 20 years for

‘meters; and, 75 years for mains. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred.
Significant renewals and betterments are capitalized.

See independent auditors’ report.
<99 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

0.

Capitalized Interest:

The District incurred interest charges on long-term debt totaling $1,939,957 and $1,639,589 for
the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. $0 and $55,052 of these amounts have
been capitalized as additions to the cost of construction for the years ended June 30, 2014 and

2013, respectively.

Restricted Liabilities:

Certainzlinbilitiesswhichsaresenrrer -ljﬁpﬁgﬂbf@bﬁ?@hﬁéfﬁéiﬁﬁﬁkﬁmenﬁmﬁ‘iﬁeg payable
frfm restricted assets and assets have been restricted for their payment,

I

Un arned Construction Advances and Cap1ta1 Confributions:

“——'"'—'-2 e

o
Cagﬁstruc%? advanées ﬁ%dev?f;%pers are @med duting g the I%lf d oﬁﬁnstrucuo% When
a project Eompl’éjﬁi the-applicable reveniies earned afe a lloéated to tlie contributed capital.

Also, capital con@mnﬁ,@t cash gndZﬁ;hty plaﬁ%ﬁzﬁons conﬁlted to th@ District

by;propeé,wnef"m' des _%pg desiringfer
cog tm;&ﬂﬁ E % - W

Pr%perty Taxes:

>ssed valuations. Thi

law to the appropriate units of local government.

Pr erty tax in Cahforma_m levied in accordance w1th Arhcle 13A of the § the State Consfﬁutlon at

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien Date: _ January 1

Levy Date: July 1

Due Date: First Installment - November 10
Second Installment - February 10

Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 10

Second Installment - April 10

Compensated Absences:

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave is recorded as an expense and liability as
benefits accrue to employees.

See independent auditors’ report.

-30 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

t. Claims and Judgments:

When it is probable that a claim liability has been incurred at year-end, and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated, the District records the estimated loss, net of any insurance
coverage under its participation in the Joint Power Insurance Authority program. At
June 30,2014 and 2013, in the opinion of the District’s legal counsel, the District had no
material claims which would require loss provision in the financial statements. Small dollar
claims and judgments are recorded as expenses when paid

= - - =

= . ' g
Cértain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative
purposes to conform with the presentation in the current-year financial statements. %The line
::1 @ssi Ecﬁé%;%@é Eil: regjés. sifications are othi% recewab_% Eg&%&f%blzn%e n%pomhon

== = =

il

E == =

= =
——— E
== =
=

T

A

= ] =
v. Use of Estimates: ——
= == =

————9% ———— 1

i

= - % = ~~— I = = = =
Tt prg@%ﬁ financial statement§ in acgordance with accounting-principles:generally
aceepted in the United States of America requires management to make estirhates and
ptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actgal results
could differ from those estimates. =

E
=
=

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS:
Cash and Investments:

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013 are reported in the accompanying
statements of net position as follows:

- 2014 2013
Financial Statement Classification:
Unrestricted:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,161,539 $§ 2,150,166
Investments 14,571,208 14,313,673
Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents | 5,097,074 18,000,029
Investments : 13,031,146 2,622,420
Total cash and investments $ 34860967 $ 37.086.288

See independent auditors’ report.
-31 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Cash and Investments (Continued):
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

2014 2013
Cash on hand $ 400 $ 400
Demand deposits ‘ 444,500 501,905
- Time deposits 828,000 1,751,000
Investments _ 33.588.067 34,832,983

Inveszments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Inyestment
Pohcg
The tﬂ)le be m@ es Tlﬁmﬁnent types ﬂI Hat are auﬁé?‘f%th&lm the =Cahﬁ:)rmfct

Gove%ment%dc he 1ctestme pllcy, where moré; rEstnegEe) “The Fable also
1dent|§es cegt}&‘m prqc;ﬂ__gmn th@@ifahforma G yemmen:* de (or thaélli‘ﬂsmct’s Iﬁvestment

policy;

(T

risk. idre: 1

- . =2

- He-prov Swng&éﬁebt agreements of the Distri€l s seneral prdiilslons of

the C%ilforma Government Code or the Dlstnct’s investment pohcy =

% Percentage Max_%mm

%

= Autho L
U.s. Treasury’db:hgations =
U.S. Government Sponsored Agency Securities 5 years None None
State of California Obligations 5 years None . None
CA Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (Negotiable CD) 5 years 30% 5%
CD Placement Service 5 years 30% None
Bankers Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Reverse Purchase Agreement - 92 days 20% None
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Medium-term Notes 5 years 30% None
California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pool N/A None None
Mutual Funds and Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Collateralized Bank Deposits 5 years None None
Bank/Time Deposits - 5 years None None

* - Excluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject fo California Government Code restrictions.
N/A.- Not Applicable

See independent auditors’ report.
-3



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements:

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond ftrustees are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
investment policy. The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for
investments held by bond trustees. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt
agreements that address interest rate risk, credit risk and concentration of risk.

Maximum Maximum
e r— . __Maximum____Percentage ____Inyestment
_ Authorized Invostment Type  __Maturity  __Allowed _in Onclssuer
U.S. Tieasury Obligations None None None
U.S. @overnment Sponsored . £
Agency Securities: -
Feﬂeral%B Anke(E : %%ﬁ
Federal Home Lo@or@fge = % —

rpora? ion (F HEiC) w o
Féeral Nafional gag%
Associafion (FNMZ&) = 5 -
reaeralm&%f“ B@CB; -
State @d Local Agency Obligations
Bankeér’s Acceptances
Medium-term Notes
CommercialPaper— :
Money Market Mutual I‘unds
Investment Agreements
Certificates of Deposit -
Repurchase Agreements
California Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF)

N/A - Not Applicable
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its
exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing
or coming close to maturity as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for

operations.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 33 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued):

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s

investments by maturity as of June 30, 2014 and 2013.

June 30,2014 Remaining Maturity (in Years)
Less Than 1to2 2t03 3to5 Fair Value
‘Investment Type 1 year Years Years Years Total
U.S. Treasury Notes $ 509,493 $ 258,253 $ 759,083 $ 2,439,851 $ 3,966,680
U.S. Government Sponsored
Agency=Seeuritiese=—-—== —
FHLB 790,337 - - -
FHEMC 254,187 - 969,679 1,172,534
FNMA 100,971 255,857 1,450,344 3,436,435 m5,243 607
Negouame CD 743,250 602,934 5 - 1,346,184
LATF = _&63;&13 £ -~ %l ,968,078
MoneyMarketMﬁ:aiﬁ = = 101,168
Held by Trusteé— |
U.S. Treasury-Notes 2,460,426
U.S Governnient Sponsored: =
Agency Securities: =
FHLB =— =~ = - 1,500,165
F_EL e ==997.940 ~—4 924,691
FEMA 1 499 126 - 1 491 168 - ‘““2 ,990,294
Investment Agreement - - - 1,155,570 =1,155,570
LA[E 3,842,030 - - - i’i 842,030
Monl @k&tMumalEunds 43 = 902437
) “mw
June 30,2013 Remaining Maturity (in Years)
Less Than 1to2 2t03 3t05 Fair Value
Investment Type 1 year Years Years Years Total
U.S. Treasury Notes $ 250,673 $§ 519,375 $ 261,270 $ 1,197,142 $ 2,228,460
U.S. Government Sponsored
Agency Securities:
FHLB 501,633 801,903 - - 1,303,536
FHLMC 507,746 260,113 - 2,112,738 2,880,597
FNMA. 1,016,352 103,246 259,880 4,098,642 5,478,120
FFCB 254,777 - - & 254,777
Negotiable CD - 417,184 - - 417,184
LAIF 1,613,948 - - - 1,613,948
Money Market Mutual Funds 349,603 - - - 349,603
Held by Trustee:
U.S. Treasury Notes - - - 1,466,846 1,466,846
Investment Agreement - - - 1,155,575% 1,155,575
Money Market Mutual Funds 17,684,337 - - - 17.684,337
$ 22,179,069 2 821 § 521,150 $ 10,030,943 $ 34,832,983

# Investment agreement expires December 3, 2018
See independent auditors’ report.

-34 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk:

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented in the following table are the Standard and
Poor’s credit ratings for the Districts investments as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. U.S. freasury
notes and bills are not required to be rated and, therefore, have been excluded from the tables

below.

June 3%§2Gi4bu_h _Minimmeem=Tohle——————==
% Legal as of £
s Investment Rating June 30, 2014 AAA AA+ tUnrated
U.S. G%emment =
SpFo% isored Agency Securities: £
B %ﬂu = N/A $& 790,337=f===mm= =$==7001337 $ § .
FHIMC & <% ; =N £039640= T F ?ﬁ?s% = -
FNMA — T : %243 67— F T 5243607 .
Negotiable CD;% = 5 oi3461805 afde1se — - F )
LATF & == E‘%_T'ﬂzss 078 = = = - = - £1968078
Mone}%drarkct ﬁfﬁual F,g . = 5;% 1685 101,168 - B )
Held byeTrustee= ] % = & = = =
US. SOVGW—TEE = s === e g
Sponsored Agency Securities: =
FHLB N/A 1,500,165 - 1,500,165 £ .
EHLMC N/A 4,924,691 - 4924691 = -
@]—Im#%@éL‘“#——ng 29-_————4_— —'S-;gil 29 _.___Zz‘
Investment Apreet 1L e | . W 17 - R ) 1,155,570
LATF N/A 3,842,030 - - 3,842,030
Money Market Mutual Funds A 902,437 902,437 - -
$ 27,160,961 $ 2349789 §$ 17,845494 § 6,965,678
June 30, 2013 Minimum Total
Legal as of
Investment Rating  June 30, 2013 AAA AA+ Unrated
U.S. Government
Sponsored Agency Securities:
FHLB N/A $ 1,303,536 $ - $ 1,303,536 $ =
FHLMC N/A 2,880,597 - 2,880,597 -
FNMA N/A 5,478,120 - 5,478,120 -
FFCB N/A 254,777 - 254,777 -
Negotiable CD NA 417,184 417,184 - -
LATF N/A 1,613,948 - - 1,613,948
Money Market Mutual Funds A 349,603 349,603 g =
Held by Trustee:
Investment Agreement N/A 1,155,575 - 1,155,575
Money Market Mutual Funds A 17.684,337 _ 17.684, 337

$31,137,677 §18.451,124 L&MQ&L

See independent auditors’ report.
=35



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASHAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Concentration of Credit Risk:

Investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total District’s investments are as
follows:

Issuer ' Investment Type 2014 2013
Federal Home Loan Bank U.S. Government Sponsored
Agency Securities $2 290,502 § -

&r;;e: e ——

Federal Home Loan U.S. Government Sponsored g
Morigage Corporation Agency Securities $7,321,091  $2,880,597
i :
Federg Nafional Mottgage =~ UsS, Goverm;irent SponSored - =+ E
Asséi’clatl : : A T} % 5 258 478,120
Custo’ihal C@t Ri — =
= = . = B =
Custodial créditti : ké?mﬁat, mﬁ%ﬂ&ﬁzﬂm failure ﬁéposxtory;ﬁnanmal

institution, the D1stnct w111 not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able tﬁ recover
collat‘:%al securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial crediﬁ risk for
ents is the nsk that, m the cvent of the fallu.re of th ounterparty (e.g., broker—d@ler) toa

investi
transaCtion, - the -Distict Wi =Pe-able to 1¢ &-of its investment orcollateral
securities that are in the possession of another party The Callforma Government Code and the
District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits
made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured

public deposits.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the District’s deposits were covered by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation insurance limits or collateralized as required by California law.

See independent auditors’ report.
-36-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of
the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair
value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that
portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by

g—‘ -—- =
3. RESTRICTED ASSETS:
=

% -
Restricted assets were provided by, and are to be us
e =, S0 =

I

L

f=—1 f=——1
from:enstomer

== ==

= =

Deposit:

Custm%"‘er ad%{é‘sgfﬁ

=

I

Bond goceeds

See independent auditors’ report.
5 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

4, CAPITAL ASSETS:

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2014 is as follows:

Balance Retirements Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Transfers June 30, 2014

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land . $ 261,340 §$ - 3 - 8 261,340
Water rights 5,000 - - 5,000
Construction in progress 1,016,046 1,520.839 _ (1.672,575) 864,310
xﬁﬁ’@gﬁ?ﬁﬁt—gﬂﬁm = = =
= being depreciated 1,282,386 _ 1,520.839 _ (1.672.575) 130,650
5 B

Cap1taE?assets being depreciated:

Intarigible plant. <= 1,022i551 =
Sou%cs of s@y pla% 2,9@03 = )
Pumrgmg plaﬁé 1@3%&}9 e = 10;037,819
Transmissiofrand d1sﬁo @E_@% 198:856 = 629/74,393
Telemetry eﬁmentg‘% - A Wi B B = 1354,235
Gengral plint —— == Tl 55040 ==90;048 — 570,451
Office building and equipment 4544906 1,511,733 - 056,639
Transortation equipment 769,259 91,933 (70,195) 790,997
Communication equipment 133,902 133902
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 83,047,315 1,822,570 (70,915) 84,799,690
Less accumulated depreciation (24,147.246) _ (2,236,199) 70,195 (26,313.250)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 58,900,069 (413.629) - 58.486.440

Total capital assets, net

See independent auditors’ report.

$ 60182455 $ 1,107,210 $(1,672,575) § 59,617,000

-38 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED):

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Balance
July 1, 2012 Retirements Balance
(As Restated) Additions Transfers June 30, 2013
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 261,340 § - $ 261,340
Water rights 5,000 - 5,000
Constructlonmprogress 3 103 632 1,178,254 (3 265, 840) 1,016,046

%Jtal capital assets, not

SN

3.369.972 1,178,254 _ (3,265,840) L, 82,386

%bemg depreciated
= 2 %
CapﬁaE‘assets,_"-Llf dep 1ated§§% @% -
Intagibleplal T £ = ?‘484 15022,551
Sourges of s@y plant— e 159 543 2,058,703
Pumping plant £ § T 10037 10,037,819
Trangmssm@d dls_ﬁnon ol % 60,363 Tg;%_: 2,90 62,575,537
Teletfietry Equipmient = elii330500— =J1033 13354,235
Gen 31 plant 550,403 - 550,403
Oﬂi@ building and equipment 4,321,686 223,220 @544,906
Transportation e quipment 647,923 121,35”6 769,259
Communication equipment . 133,902 — 133,902
Totai capital assets,
being depreciated 80,263,809 2,783,506 83,047,315
Less accumulated depreciation (21,935,749) _ (2.211.497) (24,147,246)
Total capital assets, ;
being depreciated, net 58.,328.060 572,009 58,900,069
Total capital assets, net $ 61,698.032 1,750,263 $ (3.265,840) $ 60,182,455

See independent auditors’ report.
-39 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

5. OTHER RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES:

The District is involved in various projects and a joint venture with Walnut Valley Water District.
The purpose of these projects are to enhance water production and delivery for the districts. The
District along with Walnut Valley Water District are each obligated to make capital contributions to
fund fifty percent, respectively of the project costs. They become obligated for their fifty percent
share of such capital contributions as project costs are incurred. The District has paid for certain
project costs on behalf of the Walnut Valley Water District. These amounts will be reimbursed and
have been included in the accompanying statements of met position as other receivables.
Conversely, Walnut Valley Water District has paid for certain project costs on behalf of the District.
These amounts w1ll be reimbursed and have been included i in | the accompanymg statements of net

position as ol T payables. Lhe receivables and payables d
Dlstnél at June 30 are as follows:

R

éReceg_Ez s hom W: ut Valley. Water Dﬁ‘mct

%Payag to @h‘c V@% Y WﬁDlstﬂc%

= = = =— £ = §
Puenfe Bam%ﬁé? Ageﬁy@ e T %

it
i

The Iilente Basin Water Agency (the Agency) was created in 1971 by the execution of a Joint
Powers Agreement (the Agreement) between Rowland WDlSiIict and the t Valley
Water District. - The Agreement was made pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, litle 1 of
the government code of the State of California. The Agency was organized for the purpose of
protection and utilization of the local, imported and reclaimed water supply within the Puente

Basin. The Agency is governed by a four-member appointed Board of Commissioners. Each
District appoints two members to this Board.

Upon dissolution of the Agency, the assets in the possession of the Agency shall be distributed to
the members as their interest may appear on the books of the Agency and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 6512 of the Government Code. Complete financial statements for the
Agency can be obtained by written request at 271 South Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, California.

The District records its investment in the Puente Basin Water Agency as an other noncurrent asset,
Investment in Joint Ventures, primarily capital assets.

See independent auditors’ report.

- 40 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):

Puente Basin Water Agency (Continued):

The changes in its investment in Puente Basin Water Agency consisted of the following:

2014 2013
Beginning of year $ 2,053,573 $ 1,651,987
Contributions 2,006,180 439,104
Share of loss (28.,085) (37.518)
End of year %ﬁ;ﬁ_& $ ,QSB,SZ

—_— e

== S

The f‘“llowmg is condensed financial information of the investment in Puente Basin Waté’r Agency
as ofzand for the year ended June 30,2014 including the participants’ approximate @rcentage

share§’E =

- 204 = T =

= Wa]nut% =

E Valley = Rowland

= = Water =— Water

g = =i Tkt  Amount==—= Distric—"= __ District
Tatal assets $ 11,917,206 50.0% 50.0%
Total liabilities 3,853,870 50.0% 50.0%
Tofal equity 8 063336 50.0% 50.0%
Bilfifigs fo participat ————

The following is condensed financial information of the investment in Puente Basin Water Agency
as of and for the year ended June 30,2013 including the participants’ approximate percentage

shares:
2013

Walnut

Valley Rowland

Water Water

Amount District District

Total assets o $ 4,216,006 50.0% 50.0%
Total liabilities 108,859 50.0% 50.0%
Total equity 4,107,147 50.0% 50.0%
Billings to participants 286,034

See independent auditors’ report.
-41 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission:

The District is a member of the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (the
Commission). The Commission was formed, under the Joint Powers Agreement (the JPA) of 1956,
between the City of Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water District and the Rowland Water District. The
JPA’s purpose is to acquire, construct, maintain, repair, manage and operate a water transmission
pipeline for the benefit of the members’ water supplies. The Commission is governed by a
three-member board composed of one appointee from each member agency

in the 1pehne In addition, a capital surcharge is assessed for the future replacem@t of the
pipelific. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Distnct remitted assessments of $44,073

and 3:%4 Iompééﬂcly, f@_’ﬁ 4 4oif and' their-she _futtre rep]acement
costs. ﬁDlsmﬁmchﬁed vate i 1585, "402 34%?(1 $5 3@%632 the Co@rmssmn
during the yegend Jane!30,2014dne gspect = =

- — =5 = g
Upon{ 'ssolutmn of: the C@sﬁ@ theznet p? tion igirﬁ be divided %propomc% to the
contribhition“eachagency made to the maintenance and %ﬁ%&ﬁn accourit-duting the st prior

: month period. The District, consequently, has an ongoing financial responsibility in the
act1v1 Hes of the Commission. However, the JPA does not explicitly require the measuxem@nt of the
ct’s equity mterest in the Commlssmn Colete financial statements for the Commission

Box T ——

The District records its investment in the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission
Agency as an other noncurrent asset, Investment in Joint Ventures, primarily capital assets. The
changes in its investment in Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Waterline Commission cons1sted of the

following:

2014 2013
. Beginning of year $ 639,642 § 629,428
Share in income 11,640 10,214
End of year $ 651282 $ 639,642

See independent auditors’ report.
-47 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

6. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):
Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (Continued):

The following is condensed financial information of the investment in Pomona-Walnut-Rowland
Joint Waterline Commission as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014 including the participants®

approximate percentage shares:

2014
Walnut
Valley Rowland
Emmm——— oWt Water =
s Amount _ _ Pomona District District __Uhallocated
Tofal assets $ 6,737,742  28.4% 42.6% 27.5% S1.5%
Toal liabilities 4,369,445  28.4% 42.6% 27.5% = 1.5%
Tolal cqﬁ% s, T 2,368,207 ;23 4% = % = %= = 1.5%
@rb@opmm = B i -
g‘ = = = =

: ;@edﬁ_amﬁl mfom_,;au sthe i ént in Poriioa-Walnuf-Rowland
.Tomt ﬁ’aterhﬁé*“ Cominifssion s of and for the yea.rﬂﬁﬂ led June EO 2013 mclfmg the pamclpants’

apprommat&épereen%ge shaﬁ% e = s — =

-] 2013 =
= Walnut -
City of Water Water
Amount Pomona District District Unallocated
Total assets $ 6,339,062 28.4% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%
Total liabilities 4,013,092 28.4% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%
Total equity 2,325,970 28.4% 42.6% 27.5% 1.5%

Water billings to participants 19,504,925

See independent auditors’ report.
-43 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

7. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION:

On December 23, 2008, the District issued $20,545,000 of Certificates of Participation. The
proceeds are being used to finance the acquisition and construction of certain recycled water

improvements.-

The Certificates were issued at a discount of $188,627, which is being amortized and recognized as
interest expense over the life of the debt on a straight-line basis. This issuance is comprised of
$6,815,000 serial certificates maturing annually on December 1 from 2009 to 2025 and three term
certificates (totaling $13,730,000) maturing on December 1, 2029, 2035 and 2039 that are payable
" in annual sinking fund mstallments commencmg December 1 2026 Interest on the oertlﬁcates is
payab"_“m“"mw Iy o Decem d-June 1-at rates ranging it -00% to 5.7
serial icertificates and 6.00% to 6 50% for the term cert1ﬁcates The required reser\'g for the
Certifiéates of Participation is $1,524,688 and as of June 30, 2014 the reserve was funded at

$1 503?963

“_._—_—'
:e%" "' ==
=

I_{arf’"cxpatuﬁor fTie year ended

M

=

June 3@, 2014 =
% Balancfg%f Due@lthm
% [0) i\fear

Unamorhzed . .
discount (161.332) - 6,085 (155.247) -

TOTAL $ 19258668 § - $ (308915) § 18949753 § 330,000

See independent auditors’ report.
-44 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

7. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION (CONTINUED):

Maturities of the 2008 Certificates of Participation and interest payments subsequent to
June 30, 2014 as follows:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
2015 $ 330,000 $ 1,149,850 $ 1,479,850
2016 , 345,000 1,132,975 1,477,975
2017 365,000 1,114,313 1,479,313
2018 385,000 1,094,650 1,479,650
2019 405 000 1 074 900 1 479 900

==
=

030=200" . ———
o 2025-2029 3,175,000 4218, 875 7393875
= 2030-2034 4,320,000 3,074,775 7,304,775
£ 2035-2039 5,960,000 1,432,050 7,392, os@

II HU!!!

ST
o E:?
hﬂ
i
lu

8. mmﬁm@&i

i

On N@vember 1, 2012, the Puente Basin Water Agency issued $19,835,000 in water reve@e bonds,
2012 genesA in order to finance the acquisition of certain water system improvements of the
Rowlad Water District. Proceeds of the bonds including $1,570,182 of_bond premilim were

loaned to the DIs strict pursuant to an installment purchase contract ente ently with

the bonds issuance.

The bond premium is being amortized and recognized as interest expense over the life of the debt
on a straight-line basis. The installment purchase contract payments mirror the debt service
payments on the water revenue bonds. Interest is payable semi-annually on December 1 and
June 1 at rates ranging from 2.00% to 5.00%. The District’s obligation to make installment
payments is a special obligation of the District payable solely from the net revenues of the District.
The required reserve for contract is $1,181,250 and as of June 30, 2014 the reserve was funded at

$1,175,138.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 45 -



- ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

8. INSTALLMENT PURCHASE CONTRACT PAYABLE (CONTINUED):

The following is a summary of the installment purchase contract for the year ended June 30, 2014:

Balance at Balance at Due Within
June 30,2013 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2014 . One Year
Installment purchase '
Contract $ 19,835,000 $ - $ (380,000) $ 19,455,000 $ 385,000
Add: 2"
Unamortized

premium _ 1 544 857 - (30, 652) ; 1 494 2 _

Maturﬁles of the installment purchase contract and interest payments subsequent to Jun@O 2014
as folles

AN

$ E14,151,350-
=1151,5758

i

= = = 1,152,450

S AT S g0 =SS150,7502

= 2019 445,000 710 575 1,155,5752

= 2020-2024 2,485,000 3,279,000 5,764, 000%

£ 2025-2029 3005000 2,757,625 -
i [ = 5,767,03
2035 - 2039 4,205,000 1,563,844 5,768,844
2040 - 2042 4,185,000 431,375 4,616,375
Total $ 19,455,000 $ 13985575 § 33440575

9. COMPENSATED ABSENCES:

In accordance with the District’s policy, employees may accrue up to 240 hours of vacation. For
the years ended June 30,2014 and 2013, the total accrued vacation liability for all employees
totaled $153,247 and $148,044, respectively.

Also, in accordance with the District’s policy, employees may accrue up to 352 hours of sick leave.
Upon attaining 352 hours, the employee may exercise a one-time option to exchange sick leave
hours for cash or vacation time. Upon separation, retirement or death, an employee shall receive as
additional retirement benefit, an amount equal to 50% of accrued hours for unused sick leave pay
for up to 352 hours, or 176 hours.

See independent auditors’ report.
- 46 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

9, COMPENSATED ABSENCES (CONTINUED):

The District has modified the Employment Agreement in regards to the General Manager’s sick
leave benefits. The General Manager shall receive the same sick leave benefits, upon the same
terms and conditions, as provided to all other District employees, except that upon retirement or
other termination of employment the General Manager is entitled to receive 100% of accrued sick
Jeave up to 1,000 hours in the event of separation from employment. For the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, the total accrued sick leave liability for all employees totaled $159,269

and $175 734, respectively.

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

ﬁ
The Iéjstnct has adopted a deferred compensatlon pla;n (the Plan) created in accordﬁme with
al Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan, available to all District employees, penmfs them to
porl:lon of their salgz until future years. The funds are not : available to emplogees until
hor an o oreseeaE’@ emergem"ﬂg €e*s @”ﬁ?ﬁnbﬁte fo the

Revenue CoéE The ﬁct%ésﬁﬁmke any -Té_j_g 'butloﬁs Plan ﬁned comgensatlon
plan assets @ot inglided ﬁﬁf financial state —sﬁ as ﬂlgglan @ssets are E;lti'_’*ljl in trust{fo protect
them gom gene:ral cne%l?eors Gﬁhe Distti -

e #%1 ?-“%E_a:% WE—E

===—=1

L

LRI

18 EMPiYEE RETIREMENT PLANS:

a. Plgn Descngtlons o

Rowland Water District contributes to the Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk Pool and
Miscellaneous 2% at 62 Risk Pool of the California Employees Retirement System (CalPERS),
cost sharing, multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plans. CalPERS
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of- living adjustments, and death
benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the. State of California. The
Miscellaneous 2% at 62 Risk Pool was created by California Employees’ Pension Reform Act
(PEPRA) as of January 1, 2013, and is open to all new employees who do not qualify for the
Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk Pool. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and District resolutions. Copies of CalPERS’ annual financial report
may be obtained from their Executive Office located at, 400 P Street, Sacramentto, CA 95814.

See independent auditors’ report.
-47 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

11. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED):

b. Funding Policies:

The contributions to the Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk Pool include an employee portion of
8% of current covered payroll. The District has elected to contribute the employee portion.
The District is also required to confribute any actuarially determined remaining amounts
necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution rate for the year’s ended June 30,2014, and 2013 were was 17.677% and
16. 871%, respectavely The contnbutlon requlrements of the plan members are estabhshed by

Q
E.]
)
t
pd
2]
i

- yeﬁr were $365 788, $345 787 and $334 641 respectwely These contributions wei@ equal to
th% required contributions for each year. There were no contributions to the Mlscellaﬁeous 2%
atEZ Risk Pool during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

On July 15, 2013, the District paid $384,274 to pay off the remaining balance of the Side Fund
that had been created as a result of the mandate by the State to participate in the Miscellaneous
2.5% at 55 Risk Pool back on July 1, 2005. This amount was included in accounts payable as of

June 30, 2013 as the Side Fund relates to past service costs.

12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB):

a. Plan Description:

The District has a single-employer other post-employment benefit plan that provides medical,
dental and vision coverage to 24 active employees and 8 retired employees through the ACWA
health program. At retirement, the District provides a contribution for the continuation of these
coverage’s for eligible retirees. Eligibility for a District contribution requires retirement from
the District and under CalPERS on or after age 55 with at least 15 years of continuous service.
The District provides 100% of the cost of coverage for the retiree and any covered spouse.

See independent auditors’ report.
-48 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):
a. Plan Description (Continued):
Employees hired on or after July 1, 2009 are eligible for a District contribution if retiring from
the District and under CalPERS on or after age 55 with at least 15 years of continuous District

service. The District provides 100% of the cost of coverage for the retiree only.

A stand-alone financial report is not issued for this plan and it is not included in the report of
CalPERS or another entity.

Tlfe contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be
amended by the District, District’s Board of Directors, and/or the employee ass%clatmns
CWCH&X&QHQ&bUHOM%QLIC({UII&d from plan memlggrsg’l‘he District-has-b eenztypically

funding thi§ OPEB. plar-on a-as-you*“g’ﬁ basis. Ear the‘"je%w e_&d?fune %0 2014
and 2013%& District pafei;$118%"8§0 and $103:272, regp__,t;tw@ly, in healfli caré costs for its
refirees and their @g{cr eridents. In acfﬂr’%ﬁ;the Disttictinade a $50 and a%ZSS 000
coﬂtrlbu@ to a @t ac n__ﬂ_}n;gbhsh_.' to=fur fricls net OP obhgatuﬁl for the
years endez—ﬁiuneé%& ZOIﬁ_;d 2013, rcsgecuve[z i%i = g

e Agnual OPEB Cnst and Net OPEB Obligation: §

TE Dlstnct’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annuagrequired

“the=employer-(ARC -actuarially=determited™ ance with
parameters of GASB Statement 45 apphed prospectlvely The ARC represents a level of
funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to
amortize any unfunded liabilities of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years.

The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation to

the Retiree Health Plan:
2014 2013

Annual required contribution $ 349,995 $ 346,266
Interest on net OPEB obligation 50,266 52,667
Adjustment to annual required contribution (40,195) (47,596)

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 360,066 351,337
Actual contributions made (673.860) (388.272)

Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation (313,794) (36,935)
Net OPEB Obligation - beginning of year 773.320 810.255
Net OPEB Obligation - end of year $ 459,526 $ 773320

See independent auditors’ report.
- 49 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):
d. Three-Year Trend Information:

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were as

follows:
: Percentage

Fiscal Annual of Annual Net
Year OPEB OPEB Costs ~_OPEB )
2 == = — e —a e e == e' == %:
= 6/30/12 $ 423292 27.79% $ 810255
— 6/30/13 351,337 110.50% 773,320
S630/14 360,066 o TSN 459,526 -
s 1 %%s = §

Agof J ‘;:, 20@1& @ﬁa 8. 99“/2 fundeE Tlie actuanﬁcmed ligbility for
benefits was Was $4€_f2— 84%@:1{1%:@%%@1&1 value of assets was $40t%4 resﬂf“,ﬁlg in an
mﬁ“‘unde“ﬁ’:'ﬁﬁ’a”l aceriied: liability= T(m)*ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ‘ %’& covergd payroll
(aﬁnual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $2, 145 129 and the rﬁm of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 190.92%.

Ulﬂlﬂlﬂlﬂlﬂlﬂ

assumptmns about the probability of occurrence of events far 1nto the future. Examples include
assumptions about rates of employee turnover, retirement, mortality, as well as economic
assumptions regarding claim costs per retiree, healthcare inflation and interest rates. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to basic financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

See independent auditors’ report.
-50-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

12. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):

f. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuanal accrued I1abilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the Iong-term

forcas ooy L2012: ~Sig ' ; ' 0

aI%um, projected salary increases of 3. 25% per annum and medical trend rates thaj start at
0. ﬁ% for HMO and 9.5% for PPO coverage in the initial year and are decreased 0. S‘V%per year
to@n ultunate rate of 5.0%. The unfunded actuanal ag%d hab:hty is bemg amorti‘zed over

The ﬁasmcﬁﬁ%"—meﬁoer dﬁﬁtmﬁﬁssﬁ tion %f California® %Agenmesﬂ_ nt-Powers Elsurance
Autharity (Insurance Authonty) The Insurance Authority is a risk-pooling self—-ilsurance
authoglty, created under provisions of California Government Code Sections 6500 et. seq. The

purpo_ of the Insurance Authority is to amrange and administer programs of insuranc¢ for the
pooling of self-insured 10sses and o purchase excess insurance coverage. —

At June 30,2014, the District participated in the self-insurance programs of the Insurance
Authority as follows:

Property Loss - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $50,000 per occurrence
and has purchased excess insurance coverage up to $100,000,000 (total insurable value of
$44,178,022). The District has a $2,500 deductible for buildings, personal property and fixed
equipment, a $1,000 deductible for mobile equipment and a $500 deductible for licensed vehicles.

General Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000. This program does not

have a deductible.

Auto Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000. This program does not

have a deductible.

See independent auditors’ report.
-51-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

13. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED):

Public Officials® Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $2,000,000
per occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000.

Fidelity Bond - The Insurance Authority has pooled self-insurance up to $100,000 per occurrence.
The District has a $1,000 deductible.

Public Official Bond - The District has purchased a $200,000 bond to cover the general manager’s
faithful performance of duty.

up to §2 000,000 and excess msurance coverage has been purchased up to the statutgty limit.
er ’s liability is insured up to the statutory limit. The Insurance Authority has pooled
self-

urance up to $2 000,000 and has urchased excess insurance coverage of $2,000,080.
.mp‘ é@j——'—— P % mm—"—"—‘ % E

adjustments based on claims expended The nature and amount of these adJustments x?annot be
estuna:fed and are charged to expenses as invoiced. There were no instances in the past tIaEree years
whereéa settlement exceedcd the District’s coverage.

14. UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION:

The District has adopted a policy to designate reserves of unrestricted net position. Total reserves
were designated as follows as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013

Designated reserves for: '
Operations $ 3,697,500 §$ 3,610,000
Rate stabilization 1,053,180 976,591

Capital funding including expansion of

facilities and future repairs and maintenance 12,251,586 11,868,713
Total Designated Reserves 17,002,266 16,455,304
Undesignated net position 816,206 1,353,600
Total Unrestricted Net Position $ 17818472 § 17,808,904

See independent auditors’ report.
-52 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

a. The District has entered into a water production and delivery agreement with another party to
receive groundwater produced on behalf of the District. Under the terms of the agreement, the
District is required to contribute $2,000,000 to the other party for necessary expansion,
rehabilitation and improvements of their facilities as a result of this agreement. The District
made one payment in the amount of $660,000 in fiscal year 2011-2012. Of that amount,
$330,000 is due from another district and is included in other receivable in the accompanying

. statements of net position and $330,000 was expensed in the accompanying statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position. The remaining $1,340,000 ($670,000 of which
is due from another District) was paid upon meeting certain conditions set forth in the
agﬁfﬁ?ﬁ?cﬁﬁémﬁm e =

=
=

il

= E
b. The District is party to a water production and delivery agreement dated May 12, 2012-with the
La:g-lab Heights County Water District (“La Habra Heights™) for the purpose of assf@ting the
District %ﬁ%ﬁﬂ&?ﬁz 1 Stituthe Cen@%ﬂ Groundwater Basinof Los deleg County
(“Central Basin”);-The Disttict has acquirgd-pumping rights in the-Cenfral BaSin biit has no
fa&zliﬁes to prod asine: La Habra-Feights has favilities fﬁgmduce

afer frof the Celitra asin and s able to.assist the Diskict tG produce Water, pursugnt to the
District’s:water rights, cliver-the wa he District’s water distribution system Subject
to ‘éertaifT lirifations as"specificd iir the=agroomorit, “Ea-Habra Heighis*will convey to the
Digtrict, groundwater from the Central Basin. La Habra Heights will bill the DistEict on a
mohthly basis for water delivery costs. The District will pay La Habra Heights for trafsporting
water, and La Habra Height’s direct cost of production, energy costs associated fwith the
deliverv o tlic water'io tiic-delivery point. any other variable cost of production. The District
will pay a wheeling charge that is $50 per acre-foot until the District has amortized its capital
costs. After the District has fully amortized its capital cost, the wheeling charge is $75 per
acre-foot. In addition, La Habra Heights will share the cost savings that the District realizes as
a result of La Habra Heights pumping and delivering water to the District from the Central
Basin instead of the District purchasing water from other sources. In fiscal year 2014, the
District incurred $533,127 in costs to construct the transmission facilities on La Habra Height’s
property which the La Habra Heights is responsible for maintaining. These amounts are

recorded as contributed capital to La Habra Heights.

water fromi the Central ic

See independent auditors’ report.
" .



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2014 and 2013

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On September 18, 2014 the District issued $20,060,000 in refunding water bonds, series 2014 at a
premium of $1,686,785, in order to advance refund the District’s outstanding 2008 Certificates of
Participation. The District completed the advance refunding, to reduce its total debt service over
the next 26 years by $3,455,528 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between to the present
values of the old and new debt service payments) of $2,659,410.

Events occurring after June 30, 2014 have been evaluated for possible adjustments to the financial
statements or disclosure as of REPORT DATE, which is the date these financial statements were

available to be issued.

D ﬂ\

|

, I
il il

L oy

See independent auditors’ report.

-54 -



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

-55-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Retiree Health Plan
Unfunded
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial
Accrued Value Accrued
Actuarial Liability of Assets Liability Funded
Valuation (AAL) (AVA) (UAAL) Ratio
Dato 0 (b) _@-0) (b)/(ay
g__——-__._“_*_:. = == === =
07/01/09% $ 4,645,724 $ - $ 4,645,724 0.00%
07/01/12% $ 4499844 § 404,434 $ 4,095,410 8.99%
;% —— _—— = . I ——
E T = B = = =
= E =2 = 2 B 3
= = = = = == =
= = = £= — =
- % = i% = = <
% | W Ny T W = rF =
%
=
=
=

See independent auditors' report.

-56 -

Estimated
Annual
Covered
Payroll

©

$ 1,964,000
$ 2,145,129

nﬂmlﬂmm]ﬂi

UAALasa
% of Covered .
Payroll
[(@)-(0))/(c)

J

236.54%
£190.92%

S o

A



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

—— =

|
|

BT



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Engineering 8 5230 $ 22,012
Maintenance and operations 71,601 23,247
Small tools and supplies 25,414 19,356
Water tests ' 20,751 22,482
Certification, fees and permits 59,718 40,332
Water supply planning and development 283,960 174,441

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES $ 466,674 $§ 301,870

See independent auditors' report.

-58 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

Salaries and wages $ 1,050,674 $ 898,864

Payroll taxes 166,794 159,495
Insurance 764,921 670,875
Automobile expenses 71,578 58,248
Service charges 98,410 135,295
Office supplies and expenses 227221 259,881
Utilities 78,351 74,152
Professional services 302,111 - 331,930
Membership fees and dues 40,143 42,744
Conferences andtravel — . /4. 22% 67,928
Directorsffees and expenses - o ) = 31,790
Public relations 360 794
Repairs aﬁd maintenance = 14,734
Pension p‘“fan contributions — —889,957
Other posgemple}@entmé%‘eﬁts = T E %51,337
Seminarsignd training ¢ Fi ' % 41,638
Conserva%on rebaté: pro gr%xpms § F 399 = 1442
Taxes, pe%r)nts aﬁifees £ = % ‘2 U | 843 = 7,020
Uncolleotable aceotints e = & & % A £ - 06 14,420
Msoellari‘éous £ 33,344

I

I SIRALVEEXRPENSES o ..e.,..............o...oomip 'Bﬁ_ﬁaﬁifiisss

See independent auditors' report.

-59.



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

g
:

- 60 -



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Rowland Water District
Rowland Heights, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements

District (the District) as of and | for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the relate

notes to egﬁnanmal

statements; which collectively comprise the District’s basic ﬁnanc1a1 statements and have L,sued our
report thereon dated REPORT DATE.

By

control ovgr ﬁnaugﬂl rep@g (T : fcontrol)ﬁaﬂe Eﬁmm ﬂ@ldﬁprocedurfﬁlat are aﬁaroprlate
in the circumstanices for:le purgose of expressing our opifion on the financial staféments, but not for
the purpose GFexpiessing a’"ﬁ%m R =the’ efféctivensss of-the Dls%mtemaé control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal contro

WS

Our cons1i_@t1o of internal control was.for the limited purpose described.in the. mcemggfgaxagraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
were not identified. However, as described below, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control

that we consider to be a material weakness.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatemerits on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance. We consider the deficiency described below to be a material weakness.

-61 -



Internal Conirol over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Material Weakness:

Accounting for Joint Capital Projects

The District is involved with several other organizations in the development and construction of certain
projects that will enhance water production and delivery for the District. We noted that the accounting
for these joint capital projects was not correct resulting in significant differences to the balances for the
District’s construction-in-progress, other receivables and other payables general ledger accounts. We
recommend that management review and modify its internal controls to ensure that activity related to
these joint capital projects is accounted for correctly at the time that the transactions are occurring.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on -
comphanWth tHoSeproviSIons WasHot-al: “ourauditFand-according|y; we donat express
such an opinion. The results of our tests dlscloscd no instances of noncompliance or other nLatters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. =

Purpose i ‘
= = = . =

The pu:p,gse of this repg@;ls %ﬂyﬁwcnbg; the-scope of ourtesting ofinte

the resulr? s of tha %@fmg and mat_tgpwde 4i opitiion on tli:'gﬁﬁ"ecnven%s of the

( ntrol6r on:co pharmc This repéﬁs an gﬂtégrfl part of an
accordanc% w1th‘».overﬂment§‘hng “Stahdérds in=considering=the District’s internal c@trol and

comphan%e Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. =

Irvine, California
REPORT DATE

-62 -






RESOLUTION NO. 12-2014
(Supersedes Resolution No. 1-2012)

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
AMENDING BOARD POLICY FOR

ELECTION AND ROTATION OF BOARD OFFICERS

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 30520 provides that, within thirty days of directors
taking office after a general district election the Board of Directors shall meet and elect
one of their members President of the Board and may elect one of their members vice-
president; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors considers that experience with Board procedures
and customs, knowledge of the District’'s operations and facilities, and familiarity with the
laws governing county water districts, gained while serving as a member of the Board of
Directors is invaluable to a director assuming the office of President of the Board of
Directors; and,

WHEREAS, having experienced directors serve in the role of President of the Board
promotes effective and efficient governance and continuity of District goals and policies;
and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to adopt a policy to ensure that Directors
have an opportunity to acquire experience and knowledge prior to being elected to the
office of President of the Board; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors believes that the existing policy of rotation of each of
the members of the Board into the office of President and Vice-President of the Board is
beneficial to the District and to the Directors by allowing each to bring his or her own
talents to the running of the District;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District as follows:

1. The term of the President and the Vice-President of the Board of Directors shall
be for two (2) years, coinciding with the election year (odd years). The terms shall
commence at the regularly scheduled meeting in December, following the election. In
the event the office of President of the Board becomes vacant prior to the end of his or
her term, the Vice-President shall become President of the Board to complete the
remainder of the term. A director may serve two consecutive terms as President of the
Board. Completing the unexpired term of President where a vacancy has occurred, shall
not disqualify a director from serving as President for two full consecutive terms.



2 It shall be the policy of the Board that a Director shall have served on the Board
of Directors for a minimum of four (4) years before being elected to the office of
President or Vice-President of the Board.

3. The policy that the director serving as Vice-President shall be next in line for
election to the office of President, shall continue. As the terms of the President and
Vice-President expire, the director with the next most seniority shall be elected to the
office of Vice-President and then President in order.

4. When the Director having the least seniority on the Board of Directors is elected
to the office of President, the Director with the most seniority shall be in line for election
to the office of Vice-President, and the rotation of office shall continue with each Director

following in order of seniority.

5. If a vacancy occurs in the office of President or Vice-President prior to the end of
a term for that office, then it is the policy of the Board that the Director who would next
succeed to that office at the end of the term be elected to serve the balance of the term
in which the vacancy occurred as well as the next full term for that office.

6. Whenever a person who has not previously served as Director is elected to the
Board of Directors, that person shall assume the last place in the order of rotation,
notwithstanding the position of his predecessor.

7. This policy reflects the preference of the Board of Directors as to the experience
of the directors serving as President and Vice-President and the rotation of the office of
President and Vice-President of the Board, and may be suspended or superseded at
any time by subsequent action of the Board.

ADOPTED THIS 9ih day of December 2014 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Board President

ATTEST:

Ken Deck
Board Secretary






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







CURRENT LIST OF COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Rowland Water District

Board of Directors

UPDATED AND APPROVED BY BOARD ON DECEMBER 9, 2014

Committee Current Assignments New Assignments
Puente Basin Water Agency Director Lewis
Director Lima
Ken Deck (Alternate)
PWR Joint Water Line Commission Director Lima
Director Bellah
Three Valleys Municipal Water District Director Lima
Director Lu-Yang
Association of California Water Agencies Director Bellah
Director Lewis
Joint Powers Insurance Authority Director Lewis
Ken Deck
San Gabriel Valley Regional Chamber of Commerce | Director Lewis

Director Lu-Yang

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department

Director Lu-Yang

Advisory Council Director Rios

Project Ad-Hoc Committee Director Lima
Director Lu-Yang

Rowland Heights Coordinating Council Director Bellah

Director Rios







Intentionally
Leit Blank



1ab




RESOLUTION NO. 12.1-2014
Supersedes Resolution No. 12-2013

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPOINTING REPRESENTATIVES TO THE
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

WHEREAS, the Rowland Water District entered into an Amended Restated and
Renewed Joint Powers Agreement creating the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY,
dated October 28, 2009, with Walnut Valley Water District, (the PBWA Agreement);
and,

WHEREAS, the PBWA Agreement provides that the PUENTE BASIN WATER
AGENCY shall be governed by a Commission consisting of four commissioners, and that
the governing body of each of the members shall annually appoint two representatives to
the Commission and one alternate to serve in the absence of either of the appointed
representatives; and,

WHEREAS, the PBWA Agreement further provides that at least one of the appointed
representatives of each member shall be a Director on the governing board of the
appointing member; and,

WHEREAS, cach Commissioner must file with the PUENTE BASIN WATER
AGENCY a certified copy of the resolution of the member appointing him or her,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland
Water District:

1 That ANTHONY J. LIMA, who is a member of the Board of Directors of the
Rowland Water District, shall be appointed as a representative of the Rowland Water
District to serve on the Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY.

2 That ROBERT W. LEWIS, who is a member of the Board of Directors of the
Rowland Water District shall be appointed as a representative of the Rowland Water
District to serve on the Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY.

3. That TOM COLEMAN, General Manager of Rowland Water District, shall be
appointed as an alternate representative of the Rowland Water District to serve on the
Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY in the absence of either of the
appointed representatives.



4, That each of the representatives and alternate appointed herein shall serve for a
term of one year unless removed and replaced at the pleasure of the Board of Directors,
or unless such representative or alternate resigns or becomes incapacitated.

x That a certified copy of this Resolution be provided to the PUENTE BASIN
WATER AGENCY.

ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ROWLAND WATER
DISTRICT HELD DECEMBER 9, 2014 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

I certify that the forgoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District adopted on December 9, 2014.

TOM COLEMAN
General Manager/Board Secretary






Intentionally
Lelt Blank






RESOLUTION NO. 2.1-2006
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ESTABLISHING THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, The Legislature of the State of California has declared that to protect the
solvency and creditworthiness of the state and all of its political subdivisions, the deposit
and investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of
statewide concern (Government Code Section 53600.6); and,

WHEREAS, The Legislature has authorized the legislative body of a local agency
having money in a sinking fund or money in its treasury not required for the immediate
needs of the local agency (“surplus funds”) to invest any portion of the money that it
deems wise or expedient in those investments authorized under the Government Code
(Sections 53600 et seq.); and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District has previously
established a policy for the investment of surplus funds of the District pursuant to
Government Code Section 53646, and has reviewed and approved said policy annually
since its adoption in 1996 at public meetings of the Board of Directors; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously delegated to the General
Manager/Treasurer of the District the authority to establish written procedures and to
invest and reinvest surplus funds of the District in accordance with the investment policy
pursuant to Government Code Section 53607, and has renewed said delegation annually;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to amend and restate the Statement of
Investment Policy, and make the delegation of investment authority by separate
resolution;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland
Water District that the Policy for Investment of Surplus Funds of the District shall be as
follows:



SECTION ONE: Purpose.

This Statement of Investment Policy sets forth the policy of the Board of
Directors of the Rowland Water District for the investment of any surplus funds of the
District which are not required for the immediate operating necessities of the District,
including , but not limited to, sinking funds, reserves, trust funds, restricted funds, and
surplus monies. All District funds available for investment shall be invested in
accordance with this Policy with the goal of achieving the highest rate of return
consistent with the ultimate priorities of safeguarding the principal and maintaining
liquidity sufficient to insure that funds are available when needed to meet all operating
expenses of the District.

SECTION TWO: Objectives.

The District shall operate a cash management system which is designed to
accurately monitor and forecast expenditures and reserves, to permit the most efficient
investment of District funds. Investment of District funds shall be made with care, skill,
prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not
limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in
the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and
maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. Within the limitations of this section and
considering individual investments as part of an overall strategy, investments of surplus
funds of the District may be made as authorized by law.

SECTION THREE: Delegation of Authority.

The Board of Directors shall annually consider delegation of the authority to
invest or to reinvest surplus funds of the District to the General Manager/Treasurer of the
District for a one-year period as permitted by Government Code Section 53607, which
delegation shall be made by separate resolution. Upon delegation of investment authority,
the General Manager/Treasurer shall assume full responsibility for investment of surplus
funds of the district until such delegation of authority is revoked or expires, and shall
make a monthly report of those transactions to the Board of Directors.

SECTION FOUR:  Policy.

The investment of surplus funds of the District shall be made in consultation with
the District’s financial advisors and with the exercise judgment and care, which persons
of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs;
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital, as
well as the probable income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used in the
investment of District funds shall be the “prudent investor” standard (Government Code
Section 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. If
investment authority is delegated to the General Manager/Treasurer, the General
Manager/Treasurer so long as he is acting in accordance with the Investment Policy



established by the Board of Directors and exercising due diligence, shall be relieved of
personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes,
provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate
action is taken to control adverse developments. Within the limitations of the foregoing
standard, surplus funds of the District may be invested in any of the types of investments
permitted under Section 53601 and 53601.1 of the Government Code of the State of
California as currently written, and as it may be amended in the future by the Legislature.
Investment of District funds is expressly authorized in the Local Agency Investment
Fund of the California State Treasurer (Government Code Section 16429.1). All
investments of surplus funds of the District shall comply with the limitations and
requirements of Government Code Sections 53600 through 53609, inclusive and any
other legal restrictions imposed by State or Federal law.

To the extent possible, one hundred percent (100%) of the surplus funds of the
District shall be invested such that a return is being earned and shall not be left in non-
interest-bearing deposit accounts. The criteria for selecting investments, and the absolute
order of priority of goals, are as follows:

1. Safety of Principal: The safety of principal is the primary objective of
the investment program. Investments of surplus funds of the District shall
be undertaken in a manner that seeks, first and foremost, to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,
investment of District funds shall be diversified in order that potential
losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from
the remainder of the portfolio.

(a) Credit Risk: Credit risk, defined as the risk of loss due to failure
of an issuer of a security, shall be avoided by investing only in very safe
institutions and by diversifying the investments so that the failure of any
one issuer would not unduly harm the District’s cash flow.

(b)  Market Risk: It is explicitly recognized that in a diversified
portfolio, the potential loss of value due to overall changes in the general
level of interest rates (“market risk™) is inevitable, and must be considered
within the context of the overall investment return. Market risk shall be
mitigated by limiting the weighted average maturity of the District’s
investment portfolio to five (5) years, (subject to shorter maturity
requirements for individual investments provided by law).

2 Liquidity:  Securities purchased with surplus funds of the District shall
have maturities of appropriate durations such that reasonably anticipated
operating expenses of the District will be met without the necessity of
selling securities prior to their stated maturity. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, any security may be sold prior to maturity if it is determined
that such sale would be advantageous to the District within its overall
investment strategy.



3. Yield: The investment of surplus funds of the District shall be made with
the objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and
economic cycles, taking into account investment risk constraints and the
cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Government securities and debt obligations of governmental agencies whose
obligations carry the full faith and credit of the Government of the United States of
America are preferred as the highest quality investments in terms of safety and liquidity.

Investments in certificates of deposit, savings accounts and interest bearing active
accounts shall be insured or collateralized to a degree consistent with or exceeding
requirements of existing laws and regulations. Maturities of certificates of deposit and
term accounts shall be selected to anticipate cash needs and to avoid forced liquidation
and the accompanying loss of interest.

Reasonably available and economically feasible investment aids and advisors
shall be used to monitor economic conditions and markets to assess the probable course
of interest rates.

The most important objective of this Investment Policy is that the safety of the
public’s money in the hands of the District must be ensured and that such funds must be
available when needed for the District’s purposes. A high dollar yield on investments,
though important, ranks third in priority of investment strategy.

SECTION FIVE: Safekeeping and Custody.

All security transactions entered into by the District shall be conducted on a
delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis. All securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to the District by book entry, physical delivery or by third party custodial
agreement as required by Government Code Section 53601.

SECTION SIX: Reporting.

In addition to the monthly report of investment transactions, the General
Manager/Treasurer shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors, a quarterly
investment report within thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter covered by the
report, which shall include the type of investment, issuer, date of maturity, par and dollar
amount invested for all securities, investments and monies of the District, and shall
additionally include a description of any of the District’s funds, investments, or programs
that are under the management of contracted parties, including lending programs and
such other information as is required under Government Code Section 53646. With
respect to all securities held by the District, and under management of any outside party
that is not also a local agency or the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund,
the report shall also include a current market value as of the date of the report, and shall
identify the source of such valuation. With respect to funds placed in the Local Agency
Investment Fund, FDIC-Insured accounts and/or in a county investment pool, the



foregoing information may be provided by including a copy of the latest statement from
such institutions. The quarterly report shall include a statement that the portfolio is in
compliance with this statement of Investment Policy, or shall identify in what respect it is
not in compliance. The quarterly report shall include a statement that the District will be
able to meet its anticipated operating expenses and expenditure obligations for the
following six months or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money shall, or may
not be available.

The General Manager/Treasurer shall maintain a complete and up-to-date record
of all investment transactions. The General Manager/Treasurer shall also report any
additional information or data that may be requested by the Board of Directors.

SECTION SEVEN: Prohibited Investments.

No District funds shall be invested in any security or investment specifically
prohibited under Government Code Section 53601, 53601.6 or any other provision of
applicable law.

SECTION EIGHT: Effective Date:

This Resolution shall supersede all prior resolutions and actions of the Board of
Directors establishing any investment policy and shall become effective on February 15%,
2006. The Investment Policy provided herein shall continue until repealed or amended by
the Board of Directors.

Adopted this 14™ day of February, 2006 by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Rowland, Lewis, Lima and Rios
NOES: None
ABSENT: Directoxr Diliberti

ABSTAIN; None

\\T»Q\—~ I\ QNQC‘W_VI T

Q John A. Rowland, V, President

Attest: ./
;‘// / P

._-'/ i - ’__,.':,/ _"’,,.4?;4
Ken Deck, General Manager/Treasurer







RESOLUTION NO. 12.2-2014
Supersedes Resolution No. 12.1-2013

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPOINTING THE DISTRICT TREASURER AND
DELEGATING AUTHORITY FOR THE INVESTMENT OF SURPLUS FUNDS
OF THE DISTRICT TO THE GENERAL MANAGER/TREASURER

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has adopted a Statement of Investment Policy
governing the investment of surplus funds of the District not required for the immediate
needs of the District as set forth in Resolution No. 2.1-2006 , and has reviewed said
policy and determined that no revisions to the investment policy are necessary or
desirable at this time; and,

WHEREAS, on December 10, 2013, the Board of Directors re-appointed General
Manager, KEN DECK, as the Treasurer of the District and delegated to the General
Manager/ Treasurer the authority to invest and reinvest funds of the District, and to sell
and exchange securities purchased on behalf of the District pursuant to Government Code
Section 53607; and,

WHEREAS, the delegation of investment authority to the General Manager/Treasurer
was for a period of one year from the date of delegation, and the Board of Directors
desires to amend the delegation of investment authority to the current General
Manager/Treasurer for a period of one year.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District as follows:

1. The Board of Directors hereby delegates to the General Manager/ Treasurer,
TOM COLEMAN the authority and responsibility for the investment of District
funds pursuant to the Statement of Investment Policy established by the Board of
Directors.

2. Ininvesting surplus funds of the District, the General Manager/Treasurer shall
consult with the District’s financial advisors and shall exercise judgment and care,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs; not for speculation, but for investment,
considering the probable safety of their capital, as well as the probable income to
be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by the General
Manager/Treasurer shall be the “prudent investor” standard (Government Code
Section 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall



portfolio. The General Manager/Treasurer, acting in accordance with the
Investment Policy established by the Board of Directors and exercising due
diligence, shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s
credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are
reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments. Within the limitations of the foregoing standard, the General
Manager/Treasurer is authorized to invest surplus funds of the District in any of
the types of investments permitted under Section 53601 and 53601.1 of the
Government Code of the State of California as currently written, and as it may be
amended in the future by the Legislature. The General Manager/Treasurer is
expressly authorized to invest surplus funds of the District in the Local Agency
Investment Fund of the California State Treasurer (Government Code Section
16429.1). All investments of surplus funds of the District shall comply with all of
the limitations and requirements of Government Code Sections 53600 through
530609, inclusive and any other legal restrictions imposed by State or Federal law.

The General Manager/Treasurer shall establish written procedures for the
operation of the investment program consistent with the Statement of Investment
Policy which procedures shall include references to safekeeping; repurchase
agreements, wire transfer agreements, collateral/depository agreements and
banking services contracts as appropriate. The General Manager/Treasurer may
delegate to District staff members authority to engage in specific investment
transactions and shall institute such controls and restrictions as appropriate to
ensure compliance with the Investment Policy. No person may engage in an
investment transaction except as provided under the terms of the Investment
Policy and the procedures established by the General Manager/Treasurer. The
General Manager/Treasurer shall be ultimately responsible for all transactions
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of
subordinate officials, outside investment advisors and contracted managers.

The General Manager/Treasurer shall make monthly reports of investment
transactions made with District funds to the Board of Directors. In addition, the
General Manager/Treasurer shall submit to each member of the Board of
Directors, a quarterly investment report within thirty (30) days following the end
of the quarter covered by the report, which shall include the type of investment,
issuer, date of maturity, par and dollar amount invested for all securities,
investments and monies of the District, and shall additionally include a
description of any of the District’s funds, investments, or programs that are under
the management of contracted parties, including lending programs and such other
information as is required under Government Code Section 53646. With respect
to all securities held by the District, and under management of any outside party
that is not also a local agency or the State of California Local Agency Investment
Fund, the report shall also include a current market value as of the date of the
report, and shall include the source of this same valuation. With respect to funds
placed in the Local Agency Investment Fund, FDIC-Insured accounts and/or in a
county investment pool, the foregoing information may be provided by including
a copy of the latest statement from such institutions. The quarterly report shall
include a statement that the portfolio is in compliance with this statement of

2



Investment Policy, or shall identify in what respect it is not in compliance. The
quarterly report shall include a statement that the District will be able to meet its
anticipated operating expenses and expenditure obligations for the following six
months or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money shall, or may not be
available. The General Manager/Treasurer shall maintain a complete and up-to-
date record of all investment transactions. The General Manager/Treasurer shall
also report any additional information or data that may be requested by the Board
of Directors.

5. The investment authority delegated to the General Manager/Treasurer herein shall
continue for one year or until earlier revoked by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED December 9, 2014 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

Attest:

TOM COLEMAN
General Manager/Treasurer



1ab




PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
PROJECT AGREEMENT NO. 3
POMONA BASIN REGIONAL GROUNDWATER PROJECT
PHASES 1 and 2

Pursuant to Section B.7 of the Agency’s Amended, Restated and Renewed Joint Powers
Agreement, Rowland Water District (“Rowland”) and Walnut Valley Water District (“Walnut”)
now set forth the Project Agreement for the Agency’s proposed Pomona Basin Regional
Groundwater Project, Phases 1 and 2, to address the following:

1. Description of Project: The Project involves the production of Six Basins
groundwater by the Agency. The Project includes the design and construction of the following
facilities, which are necessary to connect production facilities to the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland
Joint Water Line (JWL): (a) rehabilitation of the Old Baldy Well, owned by the City of La Verne,
including associated electrical and motor control center upgrades; (b) a new production well; (c)
approximately 4,000 feet of twelve-inch through twenty-inch diameter pipeline, running from the
Old Baldy Well Site, at the intersection of 5" and C streets in La Verne, to a point of connection
with the JWL at Fairplex Drive adjacent to Golden State Water Company’s (GSWC) Durward Well
Site, north of Wright Avenue; (d) a sixteen-inch bypass structure, with a 16 inch flow control valve,
located upstream of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD) Miramar connection to
the JWL; (¢) a forty-two inch bypass structure, with a 36 inch flow control valve and meter, located
at the GSWC Durward Well Site (f) a twelve-inch connection to the JWL for GSWC at the Durward
Well Site; (g) a block building, chlorine and ammonia storage tanks, chlorine and ammonia chemical
feed pumps, and dual probe fiee and total chlorine analyzer; (h) Supervisory Control and Data
Acquisition (SCADA) system components at each facility.

2, Design and Planning: Staff at Walnut will oversee the development of
plans and specification for each of the project components to be designed by a consulting engineer.
Improvements of the electrical system, and motor control center for the Old Baldy Well shall be
subject to such approval from the City of La Verne as may be required under the contract entered
into with La Verne for the use of the Old Baldy Well as part of the Project.

3. Construction: Walnut shall be the lead agency with respect to the
solicitation of bids and award of the contract to construct the Project, as described in Section 1,
above; provided, that all construction costs shall be allocated in accordance with Section 3, above.
Depending on the duration of construction, the construction contract may be assigned to the
Agency.

4. Operation and Maintenance: Walnut shall be deemed to be the operator of
the Project and shall oversee all necessary repairs and maintenance to the Project and its
components, in accordance with the provisions hereof. Walnut shall operate, for the benefit of the
member agencies, the project in an efficient and cost effective manner and shall maintain and
preserve the project in good working order and top efficiency, all in accordance with recognized
practices.

5. Project Budgét: The parties estimate that the construction cost for the
Project will be $5,245,000. Once such actual costs are determined, the parties shall prepare a




schedule summarizing those costs, and shall thereafter amend this Agreement to attach that
schedule as an exhibit to be incorporated into this Agreement.

6. Financing:; Cost and Benefit Allocation: Rowland and Walnut shall share
the cost of the conception, design, planning and construction of the Project on an equal basis, with
each party bearing fifty percent (50%) of those costs. The costs of repairs and maintenance shall
be allocated on an equal, 50-50 basis between Rowland and Walnut. All expenses incurred in the
operation, maintenance and repair of the Project, and all Replenishment Assessments, shall be paid
by the Agency and reimbursed by the member districts in the manner in which the Agency typically
handles the reimbursement of its expenses by the member districts. Rowland and Walnut shall
cooperate to ensure that the benefits of water produced and supplied by the Project are allocated
equally between them.

7. Annual Operating Budget: Annually, the Project operator shall establish an
operating budget for the ongoing operation and maintenance of the project, pursuant to Section F.6
of the Agency’s Amended, Restated and Renewed Joint Powers Agreement. The annual project
operating budget shall be presented to and approved by the Commission.

8. Disposition if Agency is Dissolved: In the event the Agency were to be
dissolved, the Project would be assigned to Walnut and Rowland would receive a credit of fifty
percent (50%) of the Project’s then current fair market value in relation to any other Agency assets
to be transferred as a result of that dissolution.

9, Durward Well Site Acquisition - Capacity in the JWL: If necessary as a
condition of acquiring an easement from GSWC for the installation of the 42-inch bypass structure
at the Durward Well Site, Rowland and Walnut each shall allocate 50 percent of the capacity
requested by GSWC in the JWL from each agencies respective capacity in the TWL. This capacity
will be made available to GSWC to convey water from the TVMWD Miramar Water Treatment
Plant or Metropolitan Water District Weymouth Water Treatment Plant to the new connection at
the Durward Well Site.

10. Repairs: Breaks, failures of parts, damage and like items which are not part
of the daily operation and maintenance of the project, are considered repairs, which shall be
undertaken by Walnut in accordance with the provisions of Section 4, above. Funds to cover the
cost of repairs shall be contributed by Rowland and Walnut as directed by the Agency, through
deposits in the Reserve account, or as may otherwise be necessary to cover the cost of such repairs.

11. Reserve Account: For the first year of operation of the Project, a reserve
fund of $20,000.00 shall be established to be used by the project operator, in its discretion, for
funding repairs to the Project. The contribution of Rowland and Walnut into this fund shall be on
an equal basis, with each party contributing fifty percent (50%). The sum of $20,000 shall be the
floor for the reserve fund and the parties acknowledge that it may be necessary, from time to time
after monies have been expended from that fund, for the parties to contribute additional monies to
the reserve fund to keep the fund at that minimum level. Ongoing funding to supplement this
reserve account shall be accomplished through the imposition of a surcharge on water delivered
through the Project, which surcharge is initially fixed at $5.00 per acre foot delivered, but which




may be adjusted as the Commission may determine; or through imposition of a surcharge
determined on some other basis that fairly and equitably allocates such contributions between
Rowland and Walnut.

12 Inconsistency with Amended, Restated and Renewed Joint Powers
Agreement: To the extent that this Project Agreement is inconsistent with the Agency’s Amended,
Restated and Renewed Joint Powers Agreement, the terms of this Project Agreement shall control.
Except for such inconsistencies, the Agency’s Amended, Restated and Renewed Joint Powers
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day
and date first above written.

Dated: , 2014 ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Dated: , 2014 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Michael Holmes, General Manager



2.12



DEWATERING AGREEMENT
(Nogales Street Grade Separation)

This Dewatering Agreement (“Agreement”) is effective as of , 2014
(‘Effective Date”), and is between the CITY OF INDUSTRY, a California municipal
corporation and charter city (“City"), the ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a county water
district (“District’), and the COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, a subdivision of the State of
California (“County”). The City, District and County are sometimes individually referred
to as a “Party” and, collectively, as the “Parties”.

RECITALS

A. City and County are members of the Alameda Corridor — East Construction
Authority, a joint powers agency (“ACE”), which is constructing a grade
separation project on behalf of City and County under the Union Pacific Railroad
line where it crosses Nogales Street (‘Nogales Grade Separation Project” or
“Project”).

B. Nogales Street is a public right-of way, and a portion of the Project is located in
the City and a portion of the Project is located in the County as depicted on the
attached Exhibit A. The Project is entirely within the boundaries of the District.
The Project is also located within the Puente Basin groundwater basin in which
both City and District have rights to extract groundwater.

C. Because of the high ground water levels in the vicinity of the Project, the Project
is subject to flooding by groundwater infiltration, and a permanent groundwater
pumping dewatering system has been included in the Project design to resolve
the flooding issues. This system includes a subdrain piping system, which will
enable ground water to gravity flow into a pumping vault located within the street-
raised median within Nogales Street.

D. District provides potable and recycled water service to customers within its
boundaries. District pumps groundwater from wells in the vicinity of the Project
and has tested the groundwater produced by the Project and has determined that
it is suitable for use as recycled water. Therefore, District is willing to take
delivery of the groundwater produced by the dewatering system for use in its
recycled water system.

E. Dual 25 horsepower electric pumps will be installed within the pumping vault to
pump the groundwater by means of connecting facilities into District's nearby
recycled water distribution system for the exclusive use of District. The
dewatering system is designed for a flow rate of 150 gallons of groundwater per
minute. The system also includes a 12-inch gravity pipe between the
groundwater pump station and the stormwater pump station owned and operated
by City, with a valve that normally will be closed and will only be opened to
connect the two pump stations under the conditions specified in this Agreement.

F. The portion of the system consisting of the groundwater pump vault, the dual
pumps and related electrical faciliies necessary to operate the pumps are
referred to in this Agreement as the “Groundwater Pumping System” or

“System.”

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



G. District has reviewed and approved the design plans for the Groundwater
Pumping System.

H. The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to establish, among other things,
the manner in which the Groundwater Pumping System will be constructed,
operated and maintained, the responsibility for the discharge of the groundwater
extracted, and the water rights associated with such extraction.

AGREEMENT
The Parties agree as follows:

1. Construction of the Groundwater Pumping System.

a. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the construction of the Project,
including the Groundwater Pumping System and the connection of the
Ground Water Pumping System to District’s recycled water system, and
all construction costs for such work, including design, materials,
construction permits and other necessary costs will be the responsibility
of ACE.

b. During the construction of the Project, however, District will have the right
to review and approve the plans and submittals and provide direction to
the Project contractor for all Requests For Information (“RFIs”) with
respect to the Groundwater Pumping System.

c. Upon completion of the Groundwater Pumping System, District will
provide written notice (‘Transfer Notice”) to City and County that the
improvements have been constructed in accordance with the plans and
specifications and that District is prepared to take over ownership of the
pumps, and the operation and maintenance of the System in accordance
with this Agreement.

2. Operation and Maintenance of the Groundwater Pumping System.

a. As of the Transfer Notice, District will own the pumps, and all facilities
constructed as a part of the Groundwater Pumping System on the
discharge side of the pumps, and will be solely responsible for the
operation and maintenance of the Groundwater Pumping System,
including all electrical and other costs associated with the operation and
maintenance of the System.

b. District covenants that it will continuously operate and maintain the
System in a manner generally consistent with standard operating
practices for similar public facilities and in any event at a level no less
than that of its other facilities, except as specifically provided in this
Section 2.

e. District acknowledges and agrees that neither City nor County will have
any obligation with respect to the replacement of the pumps during the
term of this Agreement, it being understood and agreed that all such long-

2

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



term capital replacement costs for the pumps will be the sole obligation of
District.

d. If District is unable to convey the pumped groundwater into its recycled
water system due to any cause beyond the reasonable control of District,
including but not limited to power failure, unusual weather event, accident
or other emergency situation, District will have the right to open the valve
to the stormwater pump station so that the water may be discharged
through that system. If the stormwater pump station fails to operate
properly in an emergency or other situation where the District has opened
the valve to the stormwater pump station, then City and County will shut
down the Nogales Street underpass to traffic if the area floods in an
acceptable manner to reduce risk to public safety. To the extent not
caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of District or the breach of
any obligation under this Agreement, City and County agree that District
will not be liable for any cost or damage resulting from the discharge of
any pumped groundwater into the stormwater pump station and agree to
hold District harmless from claims arising out of a closure of Nogales
Street due to failure of the stormwater pump station to adequately remove
the groundwater from Nogales Street.

e. City is solely responsible for the operation and maintenance of the
stormwater pump station, including any required National Pollution
Discharge Elimination System (‘NPDES”) permit for the discharge of any
groundwater from the Groundwater Pumping System.

3. License to Operate and Maintain_Groundwater Pumping System. City and
County hereby grant District, and its officers, employees, contractors, and agents
a license in, on, over, across and under the respective property of City and
County within the Nogales Street right-of-way for the purpose of operating and
maintaining the Groundwater Pumping System, including, without limitation, the
maintenance and repair of all surface and underground pipelines and laterals,
mains, manholes, vaults, pumps, regulators, valves, wiring, and all other
underground and surface structures appurtenant to the System or necessary for
the operation, maintenance, and repair of the System. The license granted by
this Agreement includes all rights incidental or reasonably necessary to District's
obligation to operate, maintain, and repair the facilities that comprise the
Groundwater Pumping System, and the right of access, ingress and egress for
such purposes.

4, Groundwater Quality, Rights, Use and Discharge.

a. Neither City nor County makes any representations or warranties as to
the quality or quantity of the groundwater that will be available for
extraction through the Groundwater Pumping System. District hereby
assumes at its sole cost all responsibility with respect to the testing,
treatment and discharge of all the groundwater extracted through the
Groundwater Pumping System.

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



5.

District has the right to utilize all groundwater extracted from the
Groundwater Pumping System and to introduce such groundwater into
District's recycled water system for the exclusive use by District.

District agrees to maintain accurate records of the volume of groundwater
extracted by the Groundwater Pumping System and to make such
records available to City and County upon reasonable advance notice.
All groundwater extracted by the Groundwater Pumping System will be
applied to District's existing water rights within the Puente Basin at no
charge to City or County.

In the event that the water quantity or quality of the groundwater extracted
by the Groundwater Pumping System is such that District is required to
discharge the water to the stormwater pump station instead of into its
recycled water system, District may do so upon City and County obtaining
any required approvals for such discharge including a NPDES permit
required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board at City’s and
County’s sole expense.

Notwithstanding anything above in this Section to the contrary, if the
quality of the groundwater becomes unsuitable for use as recycled water,
either because of deterioration of the quality of the groundwater or the
imposition or modification of any statutory or regulatory provisions
governing recycled water, by any governmental authority with jurisdiction
over District's recycled water system, District may provide City and
County with a written notice stating the reasons for such unsuitability of
the groundwater and reasonable documentation supporting such finding
(“Notice of Groundwater Unsuitability”). Within 30-days of receipt of a
Notice of Groundwater Unsuitability, the parties must schedule a meeting
to review the Notice and District’s supporting documentation, and discuss
methods to potentially address District’s concerns regarding the quality of
the groundwater extracted, including the potential installation of a small
package treatment facility or alternative discharge options. If following
such meeting or any additional meetings to which the parties may
collectively agree to conduct, a mutually satisfactory agreement is not
reached regarding the alleged unsuitability of the groundwater for use as
part of District's recycled water system, then District may terminate this
Agreement upon 18 months written notice to the other parties, it being
understood and agreed that such period reflects a reasonable period for
City and County to develop and implement an alternative method of
discharging the groundwater..

District acknowledges and agrees that all groundwater extracted by the
Groundwater Pumping System may only be utilized for such uses as are
legally permissible under the laws of the State of California and any
regulatory agency having jurisdiction over such groundwater, including
the Regional Water Quality Control Board and state and local health
departments.

Indemnification.

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



a. By District. District agrees to indemnify, protect, defend and hold
harmless the City and County from and against any and all claims,
losses, liabilities, damages, fines, penalties, actions, causes of action,
judgments, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’
fees and costs) (collectively “Claims”) arising out of or relating to the
operation, maintenance, or use of the Groundwater Pumping System and
all groundwater extracted by the System, including the distribution, sale or
discharge of any such groundwater except into City’s or County’s storm
drain system. Notwithstanding the foregoing, District will have no liability
for any Claims related to flooding at Nogales Street caused by the failure
of the Groundwater Pumping Station, except to the extent caused by the
negligence or willful misconduct of District. If any action or proceeding is
brought against City or County by reason of any of the matters against
which District has agreed to indemnify City and County as provided
above, District, upon notice from City or County, must defend City and
County at District's expense by counsel acceptable to City and County,
such acceptance not to be unreasonably withheld. For the purposes of
this subsection 5(a), “City” and “County” includes their respective officers,
officials, employees, agents and volunteers. The provisions of this
subsection 5(a) do not apply to the extent any Claims are the result of the
City's or County’s negligence or willful acts or omissions. The indemnity
obligations of District in this subsection 5(a) are joint and several and will
survive the termination of this Agreement.

b. By City and County. City and County agree to indemnify, protect, defend
and hold harmless District from and against any and all claims, losses,
liabilities, damages, fines, penalties, actions, causes of action, judgments,
costs and expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and
costs) (collectively “Claims”) arising out of or relating to any breach by
City or County of this Agreement. In addition, City and County agree to
indemnify, protect, defend and hold District harmless from and against
any claims for flooding of the Nogales Street underpass and for any
damages or personal injury arising out of flooding, standing water or other
alleged water-related causes at the Nogales Street underpass, except to
the extent caused by the District’s, negligence or willful misconduct. If any
action or proceeding is brought against District by reason of any of the
matters against which City and County have agreed to indemnify District
as provided above, City and/or County, as applicable, upon notice from
District, must defend District at City's or County’s expense by counsel
acceptable to District, such acceptance not to be unreasonably withheld.
For the purposes of this subsection 5(b), “District” includes its respective
officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers. The provisions of
this subsection 5(b) do not apply to the extent any Claims are the result of
the District's negligence or willful acts or omissions. The indemnity
obligations of City and County in this subsection 5(b) are joint and several
and will survive the termination of this Agreement.

6. Notices. All notices between the Parties must be in writing addressed to the
recipient Party’s notice address specified below and must be given (a) personally
(including by commercial courier or next business day delivery service), in which
case notice will be deemed to have been given upon delivery to the Party's

5

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



notice address, (b) by certified mail, return receipt requested, in which case
notice will be deemed to have been given on the delivery date indicated on the
return receipt, or (c) by United States Mail, in which case notice will be deemed
to have been given 3 business days following deposit in the United States Mail.
Either Party may change its notice address by giving notice to the other Party.
The Notice Addresses for the Parties are:

If to City: City of Industry
15625 E. Stafford St., Suite 100
City of Industry, California 91744
Attn: City Engineer

If to County:
, California
Attn:
If to District: Rowland Water District

3021 Fullerton Heights
Rowland Heights, California 91748
Attn:

Failure to give a copy of a notice to the address indicated above will not render
such notice ineffective if otherwise given to a Party as provided above.

7. Further Assurances. The Parties each agree to take all such further actions and
to execute and deliver all such other agreements and instruments as may be
necessary to more fully carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

8. Term.

a. The term of this Agreement will be in perpetuity unless sooner terminated
by one of the following occurrences.
1. The mutual agreement of all parties.
2. 18 months’ notice by District upon determination that the
groundwater is not suitable for recycled use in accordance with Section
4(b).
3. Upon default by a party that is not cured within three months or a
cure commenced within such period and is not being diligently pursued to
completion, at the option of the non-defaulting parties.

b. If this Agreement is terminated then:

1. The ownership of the pumps and the 4-inch discharge line to
Rowland's existing recycled water line in Railroad Street will
transfer back to City and County and the operation and
maintenance responsibilities for the Groundwater Pumping

6

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



System will be shared by City and County in proportion to the area
that each entity owns or controls with respect to the total area of
the Project that benefits from this groundwater pumping. City and
County will also be proportionately liable to District for the
reasonable costs of disconnecting and abandoning the connection
to District's recycled water system.

2. The pumping of groundwater will no longer be charged against the
pumping rights of the District, and City and County will have to
acquire or secure or apply their own water rights.

3. The groundwater extracted will belong exclusively to City and
County in proportion to the Project benefits described above.

9. General Provisions.

a.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of
the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior or contemporaneous agreements and understandings of the Parties
with respect to such subject matter.

No term or provision of this Agreement may be amended, modified or
waived orally or by a course of conduct, but only by an instrument in
writing duly executed and delivered by the Parties. A waiver of any term
or provision of this Agreement will only be effective to the extent specified
in the instrument establishing such waiver.

This Agreement is the result of negotiation between the Parties, each of
which has been represented by legal counsel of its choosing.
Accordingly, no term or provision of this Agreement is to be interpreted or
construed against the Party that drafted such term or provision.

All Exhibits referred to in this Agreement are incorporated in and made a
part of this Agreement.

The rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement may not be
assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of the other
Parties, which consent may be withheld in such party's reasonable
discretion due to the unique subject matter of this Agreement.

If any Party to this Agreement brings an action to enforce the terms hereof
or declare rights hereunder, the prevailing party in such action will be
entitled to its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs from the losing Party.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which is an
original but all of which together constitute but one and the same

instrument.

[Signatures on the following page.]

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



The Parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed by their
undersigned respective and duly authorized officials, officers, or representatives as of
the Effective Date.

CITY OF INDUSTRY

Kevin Radecki, City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michele Vadon, City Attorney

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

By:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

, Deputy County Counsel

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

, General Counsel

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



EXHIBIT A

Depiction of Project Area

LA #4828-0923-4196 v4



2.13



Strategic Communications ——=———-
Public Relations

S

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISION v PERCEPTION"

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
December 9, 2014

e Northrop Grumman Superfund
- Pressrelease and other messaging
Highlight multi-agency partnership
Highlight new area water supply

* Management Transition
Press Release
- Web language
- To be distributed week of December 1

e Updated Strategic Plan
- Incorporate management changes in language
- Planning session TBD
- Revised plan to be developed/written January 2015
- Plan adoption anticipated early 2015

e On-going updates
- Website (sliders and text updated as needed)
- On-Hold Messages (payment options, winter water use)

45-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13 1295 Corona Pointe Court, Suite 104
Indian Wells, CA 92210 Corona, CA 92879
P 760-776-1766 | F 760-776-1760 P 951-707-6356 | Info@cvstrat.com

Info@CVStrat.com



RWD - Board Update
November 24, 2014

Page |2

e Press Releases

“—*—o‘__q, S

CV¥ST RATEGIES

PRECISION in PERCEPTION™

Date | News Story In Process | Completed | Distributed
7/24 | Conservation Mandates ook olok AR
7/31 | Bellflower Somerset TR R
9/9 Stage 2 - Mandatory sesesfokodotdor stofokokokok ok
Restrictions
Improvements
9/23 | District Refinancing bRk ok
10/1 BUCkboard Days SRR SRRk SRR RRE FoRER KKK
10/1 | Grant Application Ca
10/21 | New Legal Counsel iy ko
12/1 | Management Transition TR
12/15 | Northrop Grumman TRy
Superfund




To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Memorandum
Board of Directors

Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

December 9, 2014

Public Affairs & Education Update

Classroom Presentations (November and December):
o November 5h-Blandford Elementary School

» 18t Grade
»  Water Cycle Bracelet
» 3 Classes

= 66 Students
o November 13"-Rowland Elementary School
n 20d Grade
= Water Cycle Bracelet
» 2 Classes
» 33 Students
o December 2"d-Rowland Elementary School
n 20 Grade
=  Water Cycle Bracelet
= 22 Students
o December 25M-Blandford Elementary School
» 5t & 6 Grade GATE Students
=  Water Supply & Conservation Presentation
= 92 Students
o TOTAL STUDENTS=213
Assisted several teachers with the EduGrant applications (eligible to receive up to $750 for
water-related classroom activities)
Created a Survey Monkey to send out to the teachers that have participated in the classroom
presentations.
o The Teacher Evaluations are anonymous and provide valuable feedback
o The feedback is used to develop and enhance future presentations
Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:
o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers
o Attending bi-monthly webinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program
Updating the Lobby Player on a daily/weekly basis




Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
o The “Website Visits and Pageviews” allows us to determine the number of new vs.
returning visitors and the source of viewing
o The “Pageviews” allows us to evaluate which pages on the website are viewed most
frequently
Adding all new customer emails to Constant Contact to be utilized as a customer newsletter
database
o Creating content, ideas and layout for quarterly e-newsletter
Checking the District's FaceBook and Twitter page weekly
o Posting necessary information on the pages
Maintain and view District website on a daily basis
o Update pages
o Make relevant changes
o Updating the Drought Monitor page weekly
o Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary
Attended the EPA WaterSense Webinar on Tuesday, November 18, 2014
Attended the EduGrant Pre-Review meeting on Tuesday, November 25, 2014

@QCL@Q@Q@

Bfittnie L. Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative



Website Visits and Pageviews

2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

0

m Visits

1 Page Views

October 20- October 27- November 3- November 10- November 17-
October 27 November 3 November 10  November 17  November 24

New vs. Returning Visitors

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

October 20- October 27- November 3- November 10-November 17-
October 27 November 3 November 10 November 17 November 24

| New Visitors
M Returning Visitors
TOTAL




Source of Viewing

700

600

500

400 m Desktop

m Mobile Device
300
1 Tablet

200 mTOTAL

100

October 20- October 27- November 3- November 10- November 17-
October 27 November 3 November 10 Novembher 17 November 24







Home - Urban Water Institute, Inc. Urban Water Institute, Inc. Page 1 of 4

Urban Water Institute, Inc.

Home
About
Program
Sponsorship
Exhibitor

o Advertise
Membership
Archives
Photos
Contact

(oI ol o B o B o]

(o]
o
Q
o]

SPONSOR LINKS
welcome to the

URBAN WATERINSTITUTE, INC.

The Urban Water Institute, Inc., was incorporated as a nonprofit public education organization in
the State of California in 1993, with the Mission to provide non-partisan information of timely and
pertinent interest to the water resource industry, including public agencies and private firms, with PSOMAS
particular emphasis on water economics, management and resource policies as they affect
consumers and the general economy.

L B IHE MEPEORCAIAN WATER A T
£ SULTHEEN CALTEHNLY

Il NOSSAMAN 1s

Please Mark Your Calendar For The Upcoming Events: TOWNSEND

PUBLIC AFFA

v TPA

o Save The Date For The Urban Water Institute’s Spring Water Conference taking
place March 4-6, 2015 at the Hilton Palm Springs Hotel.

Sign up for our
Email Newsletter
| ]
_ SUBMIT

Thank You To Our Annual Conference Sponsors!

PREMIUM SPONSORS

htto://urbanwater.com/ 11/4/2014






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Debbie Pultz
1520 Arbolita Dr.
La Habra, Ca 9061

The Rowland Water District
3021 Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, Ca 91748

November 5, 2014
To The Board of Directors,

I want to commend project manager Mark Serna for his professionalism in
handling citizen concerns in relation to the recent clean water project that occurred in the
City of La Habra. Mark demonstrated an exceptional demeanor and personality that
reflects what a competent manager should display. Mark’s prompt response and actions
were greatly appreciated! Thank you for assigning an individual who can not only head a

major construction project but one that has terrific public relation skills as well.

Best Regards,

(et %

Debbie Pultz






AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
1021 EAST MIRAMAR AVENUE, CLAREMONT, CALIFORNIA

Wednesday, November 5, 2014 at 8:00 AM

As a matter of proper business decorum, the Board of Directors respectfully request

that all cell phones be turned off or placed on vibrate. Also, to prevent any potential

distraction of the proceeding, we request that side conversations be taken outside of
the meeting room.

The mission of Three Valleys Municipal Water District is to supplement and enhance
local water supplies to meet our region’s needs in a reliable and cost-effective manner.

Call to Order

Kuhn

Pledge of Allegiance

Kuhn

Roll Call

Bob Kuhn, President, Division IV

David De Jesus, Vice President, Division 11
Brian Bowcock, Secretary, Division 111
Joe Ruzicka, Treasurer, Division V

Dan Horan, Director, Division VII

Carlos Goytia, Director, Division I

googdood

Fred Lantz, Director, Division VI

Executive
Assistant

Additions to Agenda [1] [2]
(Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2)

Upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the board present at the
meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those
members present, that there is a need to take immediate action, and that the need for action
came to the attention of the district subsequent to the agenda being posted. The board shall
call for public comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting.

Kuhn

Reorder Agenda 2]

Kuhn

Agenda —Regular Board Meeting 11/05/2014 Page 1 of 4

[1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Indicates information item; no board action required

Published to district website November 2, 2014




Public Comment [2]
(Government Code Section 54954.3)

Opportunity for members of the public to directly address the board on items of public
interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the district. The general public may
also address the board on items being considered on this agenda. The district requests that
all public speakers complete a speaker’s card and provide it to the executive assistant.

We request that remarks be limited to five minutes or less.

Kuhn

Discussion and Action Items: The board of directors and staff will discuss the following items,

and the board may consider taking action.

7. | Presentation: Ken Manning — San Gabriel Valley Water Quality Authority [2] Tab 1
Mr. Manning will be present to provide an update on the San Gabriel Valley Water Quality
Authority
Information Item

8. | General Manager’s Report [1] [2] Hansen

A. | Administration [1] [2]

will be available to respond to any questions thereof.

Staff will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Administration staff and

1. Legislative/Election Update — November 2014 [enc] [2] Tab 2
Staff will provide a legislative update of the election results for the November 4, 2014
general election.
Information only
2. 2015 Calendar: Proposed Board Meeting and Conference Schedule [enc] [1] Tab 3
The board will review the proposed CY 2015 meeting calendar and consider the
cancellation of two meeting dates as follows due to conflicts. Upon approval of
this action, the annual calendar for 2015 will be finalized. Staff will be seeking
direction from the board to return this item to the November 19, 2014 board meeting
for approval.
Conflicts:
o December 3, 2014 — ACWA Fall Conference
« May 06,2015 - ACWA Spring Conference
Information Item — Direct staff to return to next meeting for approval
3. Review Activities Calendars (November 2014 — January, 2015) [enc] [2] Tab 4
The board will review the event-activities calendars for October — December
2014 and provide direction to staff regarding listed events if any.
Information only
Agenda —Regular Board Meeting 11/05/2014 Page 2 of 4

[1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Indicates information item; no board action required

Published to district website November 2, 2014




B. | Engineering and Operations [1] [2]

staff, and will be available to respond to any questions thereof.

Staff will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Engineering-Operations

1. Project Summary Update [enc] [2]

A status summary update of ongoing projects will be provided.
Information only

Tab 5

C. | Finance and Personnel [1] [2]

staff, and will be available to respond to any questions thereof.

Staff will provide brief updates on existing matters under the guidance of Finance and Personnel

1. FY 13-14 Audit and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
[enc] [2]

Staff will review the FY 13-14 CAFR and other related documents listed below.
Staff is seeking direction from the board to return this item for approval at the
November 19, 2014 board meeting.

a) FY 13-14 CAFR
b) Audit Committee Letter
¢) Audit Management Letter

Information Item — Direct staff to return to next meeting for approval

Tab 6

2. FY 13-14 Final Reserves/Fund Balance Schedule [enc] [2]

Staff will review the final reserves/fund balance schedule for 2013-14. Staff is
seeking direction from the board to return this item for approval at the
November 19, 2014 board meeting

Information Item — Direct staff to return to next meeting for approval

Tab 7

3. Staff Benefits [enc] [2]
Staff will provide options for changes to employee total compensation.

Information Item — Direct staff to return to next meeting for approval

Tab 8

Future Agenda Items [2]

Kuhn

10.

Adjournment
Board adjourned to the November 19, 2014 Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 AM

Kuhn

Agenda —Regular Board Meeting 11/05/2014 Page 3 of 4

[1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Indicates information item; no board action required

Published to district website November 2, 2014




American Disabilities Act Compliance Statement

Government Code Section 54954.2(a)
6L

Any request for disability-related modifications or accommodations (including auxiliary aids
or services) that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting
should be directed to the District’s Executive Assistant at (909) 621-5568 at least 24 hours
prior to meeting.

Agenda items received after posting
Government Code Section 54957.5

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda packet
are available for public review at the District Office located at, 1021 East Miramar Avenue,
Claremont, CA. The materials will also be posted on the district’s website at
www.threevalleys.com.

The Three Valleys MWD board meeting packets and agendas are available for review on the
district’s website at www.threevalleys.com. The website is updated on Sunday preceding
any regularly scheduled board meeting.

Agenda —Regular Board Meeting 11/05/2014 Page 4 of 4
[1] Indicates action anticipated by Board of Directors on this item
[2] Indicates information item; no board action required

Published to district website November 2, 2014



|

" THREE VALLEYS

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION |

DAVID D. DE JESUS
DIVISION I

BRIAN BOWCOCK
DIVISION Il

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA
DIVISION V
JOHN W. “FRED"” LANTZ
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VII

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax:  909-625-5470

www.threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
the first and
third Wednesday
of each month at
8:00 a.m.

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568
The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District's
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, NOVEMBER 19, 2014

Approved: Motion No. 14-11-5016 approving the consent calendar
items A-H as follows: (A) Receive, approve, and file October 2014
minutes for October 1, 2014 and October 15, 2014; (B) Receive,
approve, and file October 2014 financial reports: Change in Cash and
Cash Equivalents Report, Consolidated Listing of Investment Portfolio,
YTD District Budget Monthly Status Report, and Warrant Summary
(Disbursements); (C) Approve 2015 Calendar: Proposed Board Meeting
and Conference Schedule; (D) Approve Activity-Event Calendars for
November 2014-January 2015; (E) Receive, approve and file FY 13-14
Audit and Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFRY); (F)
Receive, approve and file FY 13-14 Final Reserves / Fund Balance; (G)
Approve CY 2015 Holiday Schedule; (H) Ratify Replacement of
Alternate to Service on Rowland-Walnut-Pomona Joint Water Line
Commission. Motion No. 14-11-5016 was approved unanimously by
a 7-0 vote.

Approved: Motion No. 14-11-5017 to authorize payment of director
expense reports for October 2014. Motion No. 14-11-5017 was
approved unanimously by a 7-0 vote.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




J THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Y~ THREE VALLEYS
= . MWD

Action Line

November 19, 2014
gl gge 2 ~

Approved: Motion No. 14-11-5018 to approve recommended changes to the Retiree Medical
Policy as presented. Motion No. 14-11-5018 was approved unanimously by a 7-0 vote.

Motion No. 14-11-5019 concerning changes to the Employee Deferred Compensation Policy
was tabled to an indefinite period in the future. The action to table Motion No. 14-11-5019
passed on a 4-3 vote with Directors Bowcock, Goytia, Lantz and Ruzicka voting yes to
table the item; and Directors De Jesus, Horan and Kuhn voting no.

Swearing-in Ceremony: The three incumbents, Director Goytia, Division 1; Director Bowcock,
Division 3: and Director Ruzicka, Division 5 ran unopposed. They were reappointed in lieu of
election to serve another four-year term by the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors on
November 5, 2014. At today's proceeding, Supervisor-Elect, Hilda Solis officiated over the

swearing-in ceremony.

Closed Session: A closed session was held to review two matters related to the three San
Diego County Water Authority v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California lawsuits:

o Case No. CPF-10-510830 (San Francisco Superior Court)
o Case No. CPF-12-512466 (San Francisco Superior Court)
o Case No. BC547139 (Los Angeles Superior Court)

There was no action reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act.

NOTE: The December 3, 2014 meeting has been CANCELLED

NEXT MEETING:

Wednesday, December 17, 2014 @ 8:00 a.m.



	AGENDA December 9 2014
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Board Meeting November 4, 2014
	TAB 1.2-Minutes Special Board Meeting November 18, 2014-5:00 pm
	TAB 1.3-Minutes Special Board Meeting November 18, 2014-6:00 pm
	TAB 1.4-Demands on General Fund October 2014
	TAB 1.5-Investment Report October 2014
	TAB 1.6-Water Purchases October 2014
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements (to be distributed at meeting)Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.2-Draft Financial Audit Report Fiscal Year 2013-2014
	TAB 2.3-Resolution 12-2014 Amending Board Policy for Election and Rotation of Officers
	TAB 2.4-Executive Officer Positions for 2015-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.5-Board Committee Assignments for 2015
	TAB 2.6-Puente Basin Water Agency Appointments-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.7-Resolution 12.1-2014 Appointments to Puente Basin Water Agency
	TAB 2.8-Appointment to PWR-JWL Commission-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.9-District Investment Policy
	TAB 2.10-Resolution 12.2-2014-Appointing District Treasurer and Delegating Investment Auth. to GM
	TAB 2.11-Puente Basin Water Agency Agreement No. 3- Regional Groundwater Project
	TAB 2.12-Dewatering Agreement (Nogales Grade Separation)
	TAB 2.13-Public Relations
	TAB 2.14-Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 3.1-Legislative Updates-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4-Correspondence-Customer Letter
	TAB 5.1 TVMWD
	Agenda Regular Board Meeting November 5, 2014
	Action Line Regular Board Meeting November 19, 2014


